STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 18T, 2014 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
BILL SJOVANGEN . VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for March 18, 2014

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 4, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 02/14/14 for $456,429.38 and date 02/28/14
for $377,917.05 and Accounts Payable date for 2/21/14 for $117,579.56 and $6,625.39 and date
03/07/14 for $174,453.78 and $2,515.49.

6. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for February 2014

7. For possible approval correction to tax roll and refund of $3,383.53 for APN 001-082-14




8. For possible approval BLM and Storey County Fire Protection District 2014-2019 Mutual Aid
Agreement and 2014 Annual Operating Plan

9. For possible approval of Business/Liquor license first readings:
a. Mustang Ranch Steak House/Hunting Lounge - Restaurant and Lounge

10. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

Performance Electric Co. - Contractor/1605 Greg, Sparks (electrical contractor)

Thunder Eagle Native Art - General /160 S C Street, Virginia City

Belvac Production ~ Contractor/237 Graves Mill Rd, Lynchburg, VA (Ardagh Supplier)
Applied Vision Corp - Contractor/ 2020 Vision Ln., Cuyahoga Falls, OH (Ardagh Supplier)
Vasko Electric- Contractor/4300 Astoria, Sacramento, CA (Neptune Supplier)

Pure Water Solutions of MS - Contractor/207A Park Ct., Ridgeland, MS (Ardagh Supplier)
Ryan Built Construction - Home Business/ 2071 Empire Road, VC Highlands (Contractor)
Olcese Construction Co. -~ Contractor/ 920 Incline Way, Incline Village (Contractor)
Marquise Consulting Grp - Home Business/4970 Dry Gulch Road, VC Highlands
(Consulting)

Randa Accessories - General/700 USA Parkway, TRI

R A

Lo—

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

11. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

12. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

13. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Update from Robert Little, Noxious Weed Coordinator,
Nevada Department of Agriculture regarding State and Storey County noxious weeds control
efforts.

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of interlocal agreement between the Aging and
Disability Division and the County of Storey for provision of children’s developmental services.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

15. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
a. Aero Automatic Sprinkler Co. - Contractor/21605 N Central, Phoenix, AZ (fire protection

contractor)
b. Mustang Ranch Emporium, LLC - General/5 N C Street (Restaurant & Retail) VC
¢. Mustang Ranch Mercantile - General/62 N C Street (Retail) VC

16. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

17. CORRESPONDENCE ‘
a. Letter from Justice of the Peace Eileen Herrington regarding the Justice Court Special revenue Fund

b. Agenda request from Dale Beach

18. ADJOURNMENT




NOTICE:

* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

e Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

» [tems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

* Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

» Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and US. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before March 12, 2014; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

By MA@ WA
Vanessa Stephens, Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 18, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ |

—

. Title: Approval of minutes for February 4, 2014

]

. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

('S

. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasuarer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minuies are attached.

wn

. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

‘ Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

T3~ County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[l Approved [] Approved with Modifications

[1 Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. 4 '




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4T, 2014 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE | BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN | DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Commissioner Sjovangen, District Attorney Maddox, Clerk &
Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Deputy District Attorney Anne Langer, Special Counsel Robert Morris,
Fire Chief Gary Hames, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Public Works
Director Mike Nevin, Senior Planner Dessie Redmond, Community Services Cherie Nevin and Senior
Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne.

Absent: Vice-Chairman Gilman

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:04 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair. Chairman McBride stated Vice-Chairman Gilman
is absent today. He recently had back surgery and is unable to sit for prolonged periods of time.
He is in continual contact with Staff via phone.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 4, 2014

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City resident, stated that on item #19 I and ] - there is no mention
of a liquor license,

Motion: Approve the agenda for February 4, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)




DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Originally listed as item 10.)Appoint Broker of Record to
provide brokerage services for the County’s Health and Benefits Insurance programs. Sealed
Requests for Proposal from five brokers were opened on January 24, 2014. Qualified respondents are
being interviewed and staff will provide a summary recommendation prior to the February 4th
Commission Meeting,.

Austin Osborne provided an overview of the request and interview process. We posted a
Request for Proposal between December 26 and January 24 in the RG], Nevada Appeal,
Comstock Chronicle, on the website and a few others for insurance brokerage services. We
received five submittals including A&H Insurance, Inc., (our existing broker), ACS Business
Insurance Services, Inc., Ingalls and Associates, LLC, Dillon Insurance Services, and LP Insurance
Services. LP Insurance was found to be the best fit as broker of record for Storey County. This is
not a reflection on our current broker’s service which has been good. It is just that LP came out
ahead of A&H. Their public sector experience, education, qualifications, organizational
diversity, and depth of succession were found to be beyond those of the other applicants. In-
House resources include specialized legal counsel, a team approach, and personal service
accessibility. They will assess trends and patterns throughout the year instead of just during
open enrollment. They also have resources to enable competitive bidding.

Kevin Monahan from LP Insurance Services assured the board that they would hit the ground
running as soon as today to be sure that the taxpayer money being directed to these costs are
managed aggressively. Pat Whitten added that many things were considered in this decision
and thanked A&H for wonderful service the past seven years.

Motion: Appoint L/P Insurance Services, Inc. as Broker of Record to provide brokerage services
for the County’s Health and Benefits Insurance programs, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=2)

4. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 01/17/14 for $383,748.27 and Accounts
Payable date for 1/21/14 for $123.83, date 1/24/17 for $114,582.44 and $3,321.17. (Originally
listed as item 4 of the Consent Agenda)

Mr. Phillips thanked Mr. Whitten for his response to his agenda request concerning Liquid Blue.
Mr. Whitten clarified that these are routine bills that the comptroller handles for the VCTC and
that they are working with Mr. Morris on an amended contract to correct errors.

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands Resident asked if these bills were being paid from Storey
county monies. It was explained that no, they are paid from the VCTC.

Motion: Approve claims as submitted, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2}

CONSENT AGENDA

5. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:
a. Stolle Machinery ~ Contractor/6949 S. Potomac, Centennial, CO (Ardagh Supplier)

2




k

I

b. Clean Harbors Env Svcs - Contractor/1200 Marietta Way, Sparks (Contractor)
c. Videojet Technologies, Inc. - Contractor/1500 Mittle Blvd., Wood Dale, IL (Contractor)
d. WTR Electric, Inc. - Contractor/6005 Hockberry Road, Reno (Contractor)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the consent agenda for February 4, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=2)

6. DISCUSSION {No Action ~ No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Francis Melhop, Saint Mary’s Art Center:

* Trying to open up to the public more than in the past. In the past the focus has been on
restoration of the building and now they are able to work more on the arts side of things. They
have opened up the program for artists from all over the world to come for a month and live
and work on their art. A second bedroom and studio space has been opened so they can rotate
two artists. They have international and local shows of art in the six galleries. She thanked
Storey County for their support. Commissioner Sjovangen asked if they have a price for the
elevator yet, and she said it was $150k which they are looking at a grant from Otis for.
Becoming ADA compliant would be very important in order to be eligible for other
government grants. Mr. Pat Whitten complimented Francis on her leadership and progress.

e Francis left invitations for the Exhibitions Opening Reception on February 15t from 1-4pm

Adam Robello, Chairman of the Mark Twain Community Center:

o Recently had a complaint filed against them for an open meeting law violation with the
Attorney General and with the help of Bill Maddox we got word back that they found in our
favor and that we were not in violation.

e We are filling up our calendar and making good use of the facility.

¢ Addressing rumors that the board was considering revoking use of the facility to one or more
groups and that is untrue.

¢ The library is coming in and we have made some changes to the location of our office in order
to accommodate it.

¢ We are beginning committees to plan future events.

e Board of directors have discussed being liaison to the Storey County Board, but have decided
that we have our hands full with running the center and do not want to do that at this time.

» March 15% planning a health fair.

¢ We have 10 computers and need desks to put them on.

Pam Abercrombie, Community Chest:
» Interviewing this Thursday for the library director.
¢ Trying to identify services that the Lockwood community wants.
» Making progress on the second phase of the community center on Carson Road. They have
two gifts secured and are looking at two more to get that finished.
o She will be meeting with Community Services Director Deny Dotson and Grants and
Emergency Management Coordinator Cherie Nevin on Wednesday to help out with the

3




rummage sale and free dump day. She wants to bring in the Global Voice Youth to help clean
up yards for the elderly and disabled.

Grants and Emergency Management Coordinator, Cherie Nevin:

Extended thanks to Laura and Adam in Mark Twain and will be working with them on the
Health Fair tentatively scheduled for March 15,

Last Wednesday, January 29%, we held a flu shot clinic at the Lockwood Community/Senior
Center. The Fire Department was also on hand to provide blood pressure checks. It was also
the day of their food pantry so we probably had about 50 people come through and vaccinated
13.

We received the literature for the NACO dental program which is in the Commissioner’s
office.

Attended the Lockwood CC board meeting on January 28%. They are doing well.

Concerning recent swarm of earthquakes — things have been quiet since Friday. Working with
the UNR seismology lab to bring them in to do some education at the schools and with some
community groups.

We will be meeting tomorrow for the “Keep Storey County Clean” event to be held the first
weekend of May.

Commission on Cultural Affairs grant hearings will be held March 6% in Reno. On February
2nd T'1l be meeting with Barbara Mackey and Francis from the Arts Center to refine
presentations for grant applications.

Continuing to do outreach with local community groups.

Planner Dessie Redmond:

Staff investigated a nuisance complaint on Prospector Road in Mark Twain. They may be
buying and selling goods without a business license and we are in full force on this one. If this
is the case, they are also in violation of the zoning code. She thanked Dale Beach, Storey
County Resident for bringing it to their attention.

A violation on Howard Street for short-term rental has been addressed.

Master plan: Staff has toured the cemetery and received a copy of their master plan and they
are checking to be sure both plans are cohesive in applicable areas.

Dean and she attended the Trans-Sierra Coalition workshop to find comimonalities in the
participating counties in Nevada and California as far as transportation plans. They are
drafting the Trans-Sierra Transportation Plan which includes Interstate 80 past TRI so USA
Pkwy comes into play.

Dessie will be attending a pictometry conference later this week with other staff members and
will report back on that at the next meeting.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

I have been working with the insurance adjustor on the street sweeper that we lost. The
appraisal came back at $128,175. As of yesterday ASC is researching another alternative and
reconsideration of actual replacement cost. A new unit came in at $243,723 based on special
pricing for municipalities. We will continue to try to resolve this large difference in price. A
rental price came back at $9,000 per month which is not workable for the county, so we are
looking into a good used one to have as a backup and have located a couple of them. We've




:

inspected one unit and have agreed to purchase it at $38,500 if it is brought up and running to
our specifications. Hopefully we may have it delivered sometime next week.

Last Wednesday, [ met with a contractor out of the Fernley area who does services with sewer
and water and has the capability to flush and clean culverts. The flood event back in June
along Portofino and Milan in the industrial park clogged some culverts with debris. We
agreed to dig them out to about four feet. We will do two out of the seven to see how it goes
and have agreed on a price and will be working on getting them flushed and cleaned.

I'll be attending the Future View Conference in Texas with other county staff from Saturday
through Wednesday.

Commissioner Sjovangen asked if the water faucet in Mark Twain had been repaired yet.
Mike said that the yard hydrant down there has not worked for years and was non-potable
water. They don't use it so they removed it.

Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

Open enrollment for health benefits will go until May 1st.

Reminder that on February 20t at 6pm there will be a town hall meeting here with the
Planning Commission. The potential applicant for the Crown Point Mill is proposing to
reopen that as a vat leaching cyanide processing plant related to mining. At this point staff is
not going to take a position publically. We are going to allow the applicant to come to this
town hall meeting to express his plans and make his presentation and then receive comments
and concerns from the public. Staff will be taking notes and doing research to come up with a
recommendation if he chooses to apply for a special use permit for that facility.

Donna has been working on a well log for the county with a full database for every well in the
county. In the future, we hope to be able to give this data to the GIS team that can map it all
out.

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

Fuels crew started yesterday. They are chipping in the Highlands until the weather clears and
then will be taking on the dead and dying trees along Geiger Grade hopefully next week.

The first draft of our wild land fire grant of the Community Wildfire Preparedness Plan was
issued fast week. 1 will hopefully have that to you for review within the next couple of weeks.
We do see that the fuels reduction program has been effective.

We are working with the District Attorney’s office to get a first draft of the 2012 International
Fire Code and International Wild Land Urban Interface Codes with all the amendments to you
for review to you in the next couple of weeks.

The initial application for the grant for fuel reduction in the Highlands had only one bid in it.
It has gone out to bid again. The grant had about $66,000 in it to complete that one area of
project work. Interestingly, one of the vendors is a Highlands resident with a Highlands based
fuels reduction company and came in with a bid of only $12,000. We are pleased to be able to
keep the funds local and the work should start in the next two weeks. Working on next year’s
fuel grant and we are looking at equipment to enable our own crews to do this work.

Last week we interviewed 9 candidates for the position of Fire Prevention Officer. We have
offered the position and they will be starting next Monday. This person is a Highlands
resident and has a wealth of knowledge. He comes from the US Forest Service with law
enforcement background, worked for hot shot crews, did some partnership ventures with Cal

5




Fire and US Forest Service on plan reviews so is very familiar with those. He is also a
contractor and brings all that building knowledge to this position. His name is David Silva.

» We are working with the comptroller’s office on the USDA loan for the ambulance chassis and
engines and that’s moving along well.

e [ will also be with other county staff from the 8% through the 12t in Texas for the pictometry
training.

o Chief Hames also offered the assistance of the department with the Community Chest efforts
in yard cleanup.

o The Nevada Fire Chiefs Association met in December to review the Statewide Fire Master
Mutual Aid Plan which was written in 1983 and updated in 1994 and is therefore a little
antiquated. Qur goal is to update it this year which is no easy task because it involves 17
counties, and multiple fire districts and departments.

e The volunteer recruitment grant is going very well.

Commissioner Sjovangen asked about additional grading near Cottonwood. Chief Hames said he
would try to coordinate Mr. Mike Nevin on it and see what they could do.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

¢« Went over the timeline for the 2015 budget process. We will probably be fairly conservative
with County revenue projection, as we have some good tools available to us to do them but
have no way of knowing future projects, especially in TRI. There will be a staff report with
recommended approval of changes to business license fees throughout the County which have
not been addressed in the last twelve years.. The department heads will be given a spreadsheet
to work with to submit their budgets by line item by the March 1st deadline. 24-7 departments
will be staffing to full-time equivalents in order to avoid overtime.

February 15, 2014: County Revenue Projections Due

Saturday March 1, 2014:  Department Heads 2015 Budget Due

Saturday March 29, 2014: Review with Pat

Tuesday April 1, 2014: Commission Approval of 2015 Tentative Budget
Tuesday April 15, 2014:  Tentative Budget Due Department of Taxation
Tuesday May 20, 2014:  Commission Approval of 2015 Final Budget
Saturday May 31, 2014:  Final Budget Due Department of Taxation

» As Chief Hames mentioned, we are going to ask for about $2 million in funding for emergency
fire equipment through the USDA. [ anticipate this will be completed in approximately 3
months.

Anne Langer, Assistant District Attorney
» We were asked through the Sheriff’s office and “We Care” to assist with putting together pro-
bono programs to help seniors put together simple wills and powers of attorney to deal with
medical and financial issues. In November we went to Lockwood and everyone was very
interested in the presentation and asked if we would do it again. We are going to hold the
program again on March 19th and hope to do it in Mark Twain in April or May. We will also
add some discussion of the DNR forms with the fire department.




County Manager Pat Whitten:

* Regarding the new DNR, this is the “Do Not Resuscitate” order and the law has changed and
if you have executed one, you need to update to the new form.

e Clarified that Dave Silva, the new hire in the fire department, is not related to anyone on staff.
He was head and shoulders the best pick and we were excited to meet him and to have him on
staff. Looking forward to having him work especially with some of the big companies that
will be coming in.

o Stressed that the Future View Pictometry Conference has no additional costs as the flights,
hotels, and registration is included in the annual fee that we pay to Pictometry. This is the
company that flies over the County and gives us updates.

* Mentioned that Karen Ingalls of Ingalls, LLC is doing a great job as our broker on the claim for
the street sweeper to get us a good valuation on it.

¢ Vice-Chairman Gilman is still working on the economic development on the County side and
he is working hard even during his recovery and will be back soon.

7. BOARD COMMENT (No Action -~ No Public Comment)

Commissioner Sjovangen stated he is busy as usual with lots of meetings all over the State. He is
taking another shot at the zip code issue in the Highlands, there has been a letter sent off to the
Postmaster General is Las Vegas. He reviewed the requirements of the postal code and the issues
that have identified over the years. It is the responsibility of the State Postmaster General to
assign zip codes and they need to align with political boundaries. As we know there are a
number of issues with sales tax, auto registration, smog checks, homeowners insurance, etc.
Chairman McBride added this is an important issue that needs to be corrected.

The Chairman called for a recess at 11:23am; the meeting was called to order at 11:37am

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Originally listed as item 11.) Approval of Storey County
Match Contract with the Division of Health Care Financing and Policy

Leah Lamborn, Chief Fiscal Officer, DHCFP presented some history on the Medicaid program
that pays 63% of indigent expenditures and the County pays the difference of 37%. This is about
the repayment of overages. $53,000 was projected and we are running a little over 50%. She
clarified that this is the Medicaid group that has nothing to do with Affordable Care Act. Mr.
Whitten recommended approval of the contract and mentioned that we may need to revisit the
indigent tax if costs continue to escalate.

Motion: Approve Storey County Match Contract with the Division of Health Care Financing and
Policy, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

8. DISCUSSION (NO ACTION): Update from JoAnne Skelly, University of Nevada Cooperative
Extension on Cooperative Extension Programs.

Cooperative Extension is a college at the University of Nevada, Reno. Their goal is to provide
unbiased research based knowledge to the County through education and research and to bring
the university to communities. They are a County, State, and Federal partnership. County
funding is allocated in accordance with NRS 549-020. Current funding is at $15,000. Ms. Skelly

7




made a Power Point Presentation on the three 4H programs that are being funded, Cook Lovers,
Hot Shots, and Comstock Explorers. She also presented a number of publications related to the
programs. She made suggestions for new programs that could be available with further funding
and also talked about radon testing and “Living with Fire” that are not charged to any county
funding. Additional Cooperative Extension programs that is available:

o Child Abuse and Neglect Awareness Training
e fJustin Time Parenting

e Nevada Youth Range Camp

* Discover your Future

» Pesticide Safety Education

o Grow Your Own Nevada

» Green Industry Training

¢ Master Gardeners

o DPest Identification and Management

As they are at only $15,000 funding, they have been operating in a deficit of about $34,000 and
would like the commissioners to consider them when working on the current budget. Storey
County is the only county in the state that does not meet its full mill of funding, which would be
$49,000. She believes Storey County is also the only county that takes it out of the General Fund
instead of making it a line item of 1-5 mil as a tax paid to Continuing Education.

. DISCUSSION (NO ACTION): Update from Ron Radil, Executive Director, Western Nevada
Development District regarding WINDD projects and activities and answer any questions from
the Commissioners. Mr. Radil went over a handout that explained comprehensive Economic
Development Strategies (CEDS) that are required for designation as an Economic Development
District (EDD). The CEDS contain nine Goals.

The basis for the WNDD is the 2012 Stronger Economies Together (SET) project with over 200
people participating. They defined these goals, and developed workgroups and received grant
funds that Mr. Radil also reviewed and are included on the handout. Agribusiness - WNDD
received a grant and will work with Washoe County Food Bank to develop a regulatory food
map for the region that will be used by small producers to know requirements for selling locally
grown foods and food products in the region. Communications and Networking - WNDD
received a grant to implement a Buy Local Northern Nevada web site: buylocalruralnv.com
which offers a free listing to locally owned regional businesses. Access to Capital - WNDD
received a grant to establish the WNDD Revolving Loan Fund. Energy - WNDD was awarded
$5,000 from Nevada Governor's Office of Energy to produce on-site videos of practical
application of alternative energy videos to be placed on Facebook and Youtube. They plan to
involve local school district media programs in this effort.

They are working on an application to the Economic Development Administration (EDA) to
designate WNDD region as a “manufacturing communities” with un-manned autonomous
systems (UAS) as a basis for the application. This will give preferential treatment when applying
for various federal programs.




10.

11.

Mr. Whitten complimented Mr. Radil on his work with WNDD and how important it is to
approach Washington with one voice for our region with shared concerns and that it is well
worth the $4000 it costs the county to participate. Mr. Radil is at every economic function he
attends.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Originally listed as item 15.) Approval of United States
Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Development Grant Agreement and Loan Resolution
for the Financing for the Virginia Divide Sewer System-Construction of a new Wastewater
Treatment Plan with a loan payment of $3,002,000 and a grant of $2,312,794.

Grants and Emergency Management Coordinator, Cherie Nevin with Cheryl Couch from the
USDA: In early 2013 the Storey County Commission approved and signed the USDA Letter of
Intent to meet conditions outlined in the attached letter of conditions (packet attached). The LOC
outlines all of the conditions that must be met prior to USDA Rural Development authorizing the
County to go out to bid and proceed with construction. Rural Development has worked closely
with County Staff over the last year to make sure that all of the conditions have been met. One of
the conditions is the RUS Bulletin 1780-27 “Loan Resolution” required by USDA Rural
Development. In addition a grant agreement RUS 1780-12 is required to be approved by the
County Commission to authorize grant funds to Storey County.

For this project, the loan resolution for the financing is in the amount of $3,200,000 million and
the grant of $2,312,794.00. Mr. Whitten mentioned that though they are grateful for the grand
funds, and the low terms of the loan, sewer bills will most probably be going up in order to help
fund this project.

Cheryl Couch said that they are good going ahead without the deed from BLM yet as this needs
to be in place in order to move forward. This is a standard request that is made of every
applicant.

Mr. Phillips was hoping there would be a limit to how high people’s sewer rates might go. He
asked if there was an estimate. Without going out to bid, Mr. Whitten said they are not able to
answer that yet.

Motion: Approve United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Development Grant
Agreement and Loan Resolution for the Financing for the Virginia Divide Sewer System-
Construction of a new Wastewater Treatment Plan with a loan payment of $3,002,000 and a grant
of 52,312,794, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman
McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Heard following item 4.) Appoint Broker of Record to
provide brokerage services for the County’s Health and Benefits Insurance programs. Sealed
Requests for Proposal from five brokers were opened on January 24, 2014. Qualified respondents
are being interviewed and staff will provide a summary recommendation prior to the February
4th Commission Meeting.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Heard following item 7.) Approval of Storey County
Match Contract with the Division of Health Care Financing and Policy

9




&

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of interlocal agreement between the Agmg and
‘Disability Division and the County of Storey for provision of children’s developmental services..

Mr. Whitten stated that this was Mr. Osborne’s subject and that they had requested a
representative from the Department of Health and Human Services to explam terms and
details. Absent that presence, he suggested continuance of this item. S

Motion: Continue interlocal agreement between the Aging and Disability and the-:.'
Storey for provision of children’s developmental services, Action: Approve Movezd‘ by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unammous
vote (summary: Yes=2) :

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appointment of Laura Kekule to fill the. unexp1red of ’cerm
of Nick Fain on the Board of Equalization, the term will expire December 31, 2015

Mr. Whitten explained that this position became vacant suddenly when Nick Fa:i?'n_. d ‘to answer
scheduling conflicts and demands at work. He explained that this is a complex positioh and-one
of our most infricate volunteer boards that we use. It is a combination of one government official
and then we try to fill the rest of the board with lay people. This is where we look at the
methodologies utilized by the assessors to assess both residential and commercial properties.

Mr. Beach agreed that it is a key position, but is concerned that the County always goes to the
same few people when there are others that would volunteer including himself. He pointed out
that she is on two boards already. Chairman McBride explained that they need to miove forward
with this appointment because there is not enough time between now and the next meeting and
that there may be an opening next year.

Motion: Appointment of Laura Kekule to fill the unexpired term of Nick Fain on the Board of
Equalization, the term will expire December 31, 2015, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance 13-251, an ordinance
amending Storey County Code Chapter 3.12 to identify sales tax components, moving the
Tourism Promotion tax from chapter 3.56 to chapter 3.12, to add a provision to update the
purpose for the proceeds of the infrastructure, and providing for other properly related matters.

Robert Morris - went over the history and procedure that was followed to this point. He
explained the code updates, plan of projects inclusion, and NRS amendments that have been
made to bring it up to date. The tourism promotion tax did not have numbering and- has been
corrected so that it shows up in the correct area concerning sales taxes.

Nicole Barde stated that the projects are not clarified as infrastructure vs. capital projects within
the ordinance. She also worries that a new project is appearing on the list. Mr. Whitten explained
that it has been made clear that the list is not binding and is all encompassing and that it has been
‘reiterated that these monies may come from different areas depending on how they are altocated.

10




They may or may not be assigned to infrastructure. She called it a “blank check” to which the
board immediately responded that it is not that at all. This is only to continue collecting the tax.
When she stated she thought the list was meaningless, again, the commissioners explained that
the capital projects are listed because they may be included if the capital fund isn’t enough and
allows them to utilize the infrastructure tax if needed. Commissioner Sjovangen feels that at this
point at the second reading it is unnecessary to be arguing these points. Chairman McBride
explained that the board is taking the advice of legal counsel over the arguments that have been
presented. Mr. Whitten added that approval will be made as each project comes forward and
priorities will identify themselves based on urgency and opportunity.

Dave Thomas - Asked the timeframe for the list of $7.7 million projects. Pat Whitten said that it
may take 47 years. Deputy District Attorney, Robert Morris explained that there is no sunset on
the list and agreed with an approximately 50 years if they funded everything on the list. Mr.
explained again that it is a dynamic process that will be addressed probably yearly. Mr. Thomas
asked how much goes into the fund yearly. Pat Whitten said approximately $200,000, but it
depends on the projects that get completed. Mr. Thomas stated that 40% of the fund is going
towards a water project that only benefits 21% of the population, and that the folks in the
Highlands and Mark Twain are responsible for their own water. He also stated that no funds
have been allocated to the Highlands specifically. Commissioner Sjovangen asked why this is the
first time a Highlands resident has come forward. Mr. Thomas asked that the wording be
changed from “to” to “which may” to reflect the changeable nature of the list. Mr. Whitten
agreed and explained how the list has grown when communities come forward with items they
want included. The argument on water is much more complex because it does benefit the
communities he mentioned with wild land fire drop zones, etc. He said that Mr. Thomas’
observation is understood that the water project takes up the lions share, but if that were the
argument, then the lions share should be going to TRI where these funds are generated.
Chairman McBride also noted that they cannot arbitrarily put things on the list such as a
community center for the Highlands if not one person has come forward requesting it. Mr.
Morris agreed that the wording change is appropriate.

Commissioner Sjovangen mentioned that if something is not on the list and a grant becomes
available, they are out of luck, so it is important that the Iist be as complete as possible. Mr.
Whitten addressed the V&T purchase and restoration that Mr, Thomas mentioned. Firstly, this is
about historic building preservation which is a criterion under the infrastructure ordinance.
Secondly, we hope to turn these into viable venues for events which will generate sales tax to
teed these funds. Thirdly, we may not need to go to this fund for those projects at all.

Mr. Beach - Understands that with the sewer and water projects the people that use it should
have to pay for it. Chairman McBride said taxes he pays are not going into the sewer system. Mr,
Whitten asked Mr. Morris if he knows of any stipulation that says that the Y cent tax has to be
spent where it is collected. Mr. Morris said that he attached the NRS 377 B160 that very clearly
states that water and wastewater facilities would be covered and feels that if is entirely proper.

Mr, Phillips - Stated that it is not legal for the board to get legal advice from anyone other than
the County District Attorney or the Deputy District Attorney. He also mentioned that Comstock
Mining is using the most water to no benefit of the water company. District Attorney Bill
Maddox said that there is a specific statute that allows the commission to hire whomever they

11




want to get legal advice and often do that in order to get certain expertise on an issue. Mr.
Whitten explained that Comstock Mining is not here to defend themselves from a “cheap shot.”
He considers the contract that the commission has negotiated in public very profitable to the
water system and beneficial to the County. Bill Maddox added that that use and sale of the water
to CMI is money we wouldn’t have otherwise and we would be underusing without them.

Motion: Approve second reading of Ordinance 13-251 with language change, from “to include” to
“which may include” under section 3.12.012, an ordinance amending Storey County Code
Chapter 3.12 to identify sales tax components, moving the Tourism Promotion tax from chapter
3.56 to chapter 3.12, to add a provision to update the purpose for the proceeds of the
infrastructure, and providing for other properly related matters, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=2) '

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of United States Department of Agriculture
(USDA) Rural Development Grant Agreement and Loan Resolution for the Financing for the
Virginia Divide Sewer System-Construction of a new Wastewater Treatment Plan with a loan
payment of $3,002,000 and a grant of $2,312,794. (Heard following item 9.)

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Resolution No. 14-389 requesting the assistance of the
State of Nevada Attorney General in the prosecution of a criminal matter.

District Attorney Maddox explained that they have a criminal case where a family member works
in their office presenting a conflict of interest. They would like the Attorney General as an
impartial judge. This is normal protocol. -

Motion: Approve resolution No. 14-389 requesting the assistance of the State of Nevada Attorney
General in the prosecution of a criminal matter, Action: Approve Moved by Conunissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING -
17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of ordinance 13-254 adding section
16.24.068 Lot consolidation to the Storey County Code to create a lot consolidation process and
amending section 16.24.070 revision to acreage, and providing for other properly related matters.

Planner Dessie Redmond stated that the first reading of this ordinance was on January 21, 2014
There have been no changes since then.

Mark Phillips - Questioned the economic impact of consolidation of lots. Mr. Whitten said that it
would make a marginal impact and not material. Mr. Osborne said that the parcels will still exist,
but agreed that the impact on taxes is marginal. The major impact is simplifying the well process.

Motion: Approve second reading of ordinance 13-254 adding section 16.24.068 Lot Consoﬁ:dé;fio'n

to the Storey County Code to create a lot consolidation process and amending section 16.24:070
revision to acreage, and providing for other properly related matters, Action: Approve Moved by

12




Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=2)

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of a special use permit to construct and maintain
a single-family residence on a 75 acre parcel located in a Forestry zone, APN 004-291-22, 205
Eagle View Trail, Mark Twain, Nevada.

Ms. Redmond explained that Storey County Code, Section 17.32.20 states that one single-family
detached dwelling of permanent character and location is permitted in a forestry zone subject to
securing a special use permit. In compliance with the zoning code and the master plan there are
no evident.

Mr. Whitten welcomed Mr. Kraft to Storey County.
Ms. Redmond read the findings of fact as follows:
51.1. The special use permit complies with the purpose and intent under SCC 17.32 F Forestry

Zone in that the use will “protect areas having important environmental qualities in Storey
County from unnecessary degradation and to provide areas of very low density residential use.

5.1.2. The special use permit complies with the general purpose, goals, objectives, and standards
for the County master plan, this title, and any other plan, program, map or ordinance adopted, or
under consideration pursuant to official notice by the County.

5.1.3. The special use permit will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the
abutting properties or the surrounding area.

5.1.4. The conditions of the special use permit adequately address potential fire hazards and
require compliance with the applicable fire codes, including necessary water capacity to suppress
potential fires.

5.1.5. The special use permit addresses Goal 1 and Objective 1.1 in Chapter 9 of the Master Plan
because granting this permit is compatible with the zoning map, master plan and previous
planning decisions.

Motion: Approve special use permit to construct and maintain a single-family residence on a 75
acre parcel located in a Forestry zone, APN 004-291-22, 205 Eagle View Trail, Mark Twain,
Nevada, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

19. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
a. CORIMA INT'T. MACHINERY - Contractor/Via Medini SNC - Vigarano Pieve Italy
(Ardagh Supplier)
b. BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING - Contractor/5401 Longley Lane, Reno (Contractor)
WILD HORSE GALLERY & GIFT - General/145 South C Street (Retail) VC
d. SIERRA CONSTRUCTION & DEV - Contractor/1215 Kleppe #9, Sparks (Contractor)

n

13




20.

e. SIEMENS METALS TECHNOLOGIES - Contractor/501 Technology Dr., Canonsburg, PA
(Ardagh Supplier)

f. WESTERN INDUSTRIAL CONTRACTORS, INC. - Contractor/14805 E Moncrieff Pl,
Aurora, CO (Ardagh Supplier)

g. TRUCKEE MOUNTAIN HOME CENTER - Contractor/11403 Brockway, Truckee, CA
(Fireplace Installation)

h. ARROW CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/100 Ave of the Couleurs, Rainbow Bend

i. MUSTANG RANCH EMPORIUM, LLC - General/5 N C Street (Restaurant & Retail) VC

j. MUSTANG RANCH MERCANTILE - General/62 N C Street (Retail) VC

Chris Thompson, TRI employee brought up a point of clarification on item “I”. The current DBA
is Mustang Ranch Steak House; the operating entity is Mustang Ranch Retailers, LLC.

Motion: Continue items h-j, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by
Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)
Motion: Approve items a-g, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by
Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Mr, Dave Thomas, Highlands - Concerning the Park Fund. May 11, 2010 he says he gave Mr.
Whiten a total on the Park fund. He explained that he does forensic accounting professionally.
He claimed that it is easy to find out definitively what should be in the fund. The County has
only spent money on the park three times. In 2002, the County purchased the initial playground
equipment and some picnic tables. In 2006, Aqua Drilling drilled a well. In 2011, there were
additional improvements done. In total, since 1992, the County has spent $58,000 on
improvements to the park. Since 1992 there have been conservatively 338 building permits
issued in the Highlands based on information Mr. Thomas gathered from the Assessor’s office
and the Building Department. At $250 each, that is $84,500. With $58,000 spent, there should be
a minimum of $26,000 in the fund. The Park Fund is collected pursuant to NRS 278.4983. That
statute requires the County to segregate the Park Fund for each neighborhood, putting the
money into a separate interest bearing account. The County never did that. Instead they took
the monies and put them into the General Fund. The County was not even aware of it until he
informed Mr. Whitten in 2010. District Attorney Maddox may correct me if I'm wrong, but if-the
County was supposed to put it in an interest bearing account and did not do so, they would be
obligated to pay a statutory or legal interest. Fortunately, that is simple interest and does not
compound, but if computed back to 1992, it comes to roughly $54,000. The County should be
able to figure out these amounts using park ledgers for all the County Park Funds.

Chairman McBride asked when the legislation was enacted. Mr. Thomas said he believed it was
1992, but that in terms of Storey County; the fees have been collected since 1985. Mr. Whitten
said that Mr. Thomas is correct on much of what he is saying, but when fees were collected and
interest is a bit more complex than going back just to 1992. When he brought it te us in 2010, we
dedicated the Park Fund and had four line items so we are compliant except for perhaps the
interest, which we need to look into. Detailed records from Maggie Lowther just did not transfer
to the comptroller when that transition happened. Commissioner Sjovangen asked for more
detailed and hard evidence and only sees about $6,000 left and has not seen the hard evidence to

14




support these numbers. Mr. Thomas asked if they could see the records from the Building
Department. District Attorney Maddox suggested they make a public records request for it.

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands Resident - has submitted some of the information and
will assist in gathering the records from the Building Department. She addressed Commissioner
Sjovangen’s statement that they are only trying to embarrass the County and she feels that it is an
embarrassment that the County cannot supply simple accounting information and records. Ms.
Barde attended the V&T Rail Commission meeting last Monday and asked if they were going to
pay back the money they owe us and they said it would be dealt with in the April meeting. She
got a copy of their Audit report. They had in their 2013 budget a payment to Storey County of
$435,000 that was either never requested or never paid. I would like a formal request to the Rail
Commission for the money they owe us and to know why the budget item was not requested.
She would also like to know if Mr. Whitten's position would be posted if he were to retire. That
was answered immediately that yes, it is protocol.

Dale Beach, Storey County Resident- In October of 1991 he went to Dean Haymore to request a
building permit and had to go pay $500 for the park fund and $500 to the school first. Chairman
McBride asked if he could get copies of the checks to verify the amounts. Mr. Beach wants to
know if the ordinance of only one unlicensed and unregistered car per property applies to the
whole county or just Virginia City. He wants someone to come take care of the junk cars all over
Mark Twain. Chairman McBride told him to contact Planner Dessie Redmond as the nuisance
officer.

Donna Giboney, Mark Twain Estates resident - wants the board to know that Dale Beach does
not speak for the residents of Mark Twain. Many of us moved there so we could have our things

on our property.

Mr. Whitten wanted to express that he is not embarrassed whatsoever regarding the Park Fund. We
cannot recreate records that were lost by some official that doesn’t even work for the County any
longer. He appreciates Mr. Thomas” diligence. We will continue to take different approaches to back
into this forensically and accurately, but in the mean time we can’t recreate what we don’t have.

With regard to Mr. Beach’s comment regarding nuisances, Chairman McBride hit it right on the nose.
There is a process in place as to how you file a complaint. We are not the Gestapo and don’t just tell
people to clean up their yards because we think they're dirty. Our nuisance officer is doing:a great
job in following up on problems.

In answer to Ms. Barde’s question on the V&T as to why we did not demand money in the last fiscal
year it is because we did not consider any of our rail related projects far enough along. The only
thing we could have drawn on were our bond indebtedness payments, which we could have done,
but we were saving those for tunnel 6, the V&T depot and some of the other depots for which we are
still planning on making that draw.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher addressed the Park Fund first. He complimented Dave Thomas” work
on this. In 1981 there was a resolution that did collect $500 for a residential tax. However it was a
pass through to future school building construction and enlargement so it was collected and remitted
to the school district. That is the only tax he knows of. In 1992, there was ordinance No. 133 (copy in

15




records) adding a $250 residential construction tax. In 1998, there was ordinance No. 156 (copy in
records) increased the mobile home tax from $100 to $250. Mr. Gallagher wants to go back and
inspect all of it more closely and see if there is more evidence to present to the board. He thought it
was resolved in 2010 and 2011, but as it is coming up again, he will look into it,

In regard to the V&T Rail Commission, their statements are the same as in 2012, Because of the
interlocal agreement, we need a clearer and more concise interpretation of their ordinary operating
expenses vs. future building and construction.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident - in regards to the $25,000 claim to Liquid. Blue the
check was cut prior to the contract being approved. Chairman McBride asked Mr. Phillips to bring it
up with the Tourism Commission.

21, CORRESPONDENCE
a. Agenda item request from Mark Phillips regarding the order of expenditure and payment of
County moneys by the Director of Tourism and Community Services; by the approval of a
contract for services and labor LBE, LLC and County.

22. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the Chairman at 1:58pm

Respectfully submitted,

Vanessa Stephens, Cle: k-Treasurer

16




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 18,2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [| Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 02/14/14 for $456,429.38 and date
02/28/14 for $377,917.05 and Accounts Payable date for 2/21/14 for $117,579.56 and
$6,625.39 and date 03/07/14 for $174,453.78 and $2,515.49.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA_  Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
28 Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

X uvd| _~County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

-
[PV —

Agenda Ttem No. 5




AUYNINITIEG

4

g

afeq

L

9

S

YAINSYTILL

HETICULAWOD

YIANOISS IHWCO

JIANOIFSITWNOD NYWEIW¥HD

isdnoan TrTozAed

PEIBUCTSETWWOD JO paevod L3uno) Aaxels syl Lq poaoxddy

BE'6EZF 9% tpEsINYSTd TEIOL
LY 018 'vT iI0jonpag 0] I9Isuwil, Issf TRIOL
00"98E'¢E ta1T7d deg iTg uwo peaxsgsuwsl SUOTIONpad ssAordwd TEIOL
9LTLBL'S0E :a1s0dag 3083TQ mmonmEm 2305
SZ'IT0°T ieypey) aadorduE TR0l
66°L99'6LT TENDIYD Jojonpag Telol,
T6'S9L°TY F5dLId AICT IDYSURII I9S5[) TEIOL
Junowy saleq # pag # aq

PT/60/20 :3318d PUS-DOTIS]

xaasThey yooud
WILSES TIOMAYE ALNAOD XHHEOLS

YI/¥T/E0

/4 dwg  /yoeyn

ER=pt=lq i o1 o] Iernbay :adAs Troxdeg

607TEI80 PT/2T/20 uny
Y0T508e :aday




AUYNIWITIEd

4

g

abeg

L

¢

)

1

YIANSVIET,

HITICULANGD

YINOISSIHWWOD

HANOT SSTWWOD NYNATTHD

tsdnoxs TTOoIARd

FSISUOTESTUNC) JO pIBCHE Ajunoy Aa103g ays Aq paaoaddy

S0 LTE'LLE 1pPIsINGETQ
£8'95L'92 I030UPad ©3 JASJEURL] IIEN
oD 98E’E 21174 deg ITd U0 pPaIIa’gsuBRil sUCTIONpe] @RAoTdwg
¥1°9EZ BTL t3teodag josxtg =ssfoTdug
SCTTO T tgxosyn safoTdug
68692 €8 18300y rojsnpag
88 952 '9¥ iSdLdE JI0J Ixajsueil Issf
Junowy EETA-E # P8Q
/4 dw

¥I/EE/ZT0 i9aeQ puUI-pOTISI

aa3sthey yoeun
WELSAS TIOYAYY AINNOD AFUOLS

¥L/88/80 i938d o9Ud

ST:02:60 ¥T/9
Y01

T®3IOL

Te30L
TeloLn
Te3OL
Te30L
Te30L

Te30L.

# aa
JEERR

s

TeTnbay :addy Tr1oaled

z/20
S0¥d




62°8T1 ZST8S ¥1/12/2 YHCONITAD THM ¥¥CZEYIS

L 86T 25189 vt/12/2 ATES5Y €0H 9€6T9Md
6§9°0T ZS189 ¥T/T2/%2 FAYHNE WANA‘0L0€ HWIL
8L EWT zZ5189 ¥I/1E/2 LNIOD TIYvH-9€6TING
-8LEFT Z5T89 ¥I/12/% INIOL TIVE-9E6TOMG
-LETTLE 25789 ¥1/12/%2 SUHLIIL 69GE9HNIZ
86992 z5189  ¥I/12/2 T/T WOY ICINCD-9E€6TOMd
€2 E8E 25189  ¥I/TE/T SYELTIIL 695€9TIII
£8°S% ZSTRY YI/12/2 AETINd ¥ETAI-9£6T9Md
95682 5189 vi/1e/e INIOQO TI9E 40 -9€6T9Md
SI¥VYd OLOY ALID IVLIJVD 5008L
00" S¥PE 00°'S0€ L5289 FT/12/¢ M201
00°0%T LGZ8YS ¥1/12/¢ AD0T YOO TIVL
ONI SHDIAY¥AS T-T¥D Y0084
6L°¥6 PLYE TS5TB9 ¥r/1e/e HILIT JE¥-9062€ FEIA
59'09 TSTBY ¥1/12/2 FINE-§552F YT
ONI BdIZ §.NOIdNg £008L
oo ve oo ve 9LLBS vi/12/2 vTOT ‘T €HAL - 0f NYL
SINET LLODS ‘IIadundg Z008L
00" 0% 00 0% SSE89 ¥1/12/2T DNV ITER0OD J0 149 €T102
DNIANIINOD JQ quwod TOOBL
0861 86T £6189 ¥T/TE/2 aNNAFY LIS04dq JIETH
TEHOYY ‘A¥uEd 0008L
8L 6FE 00" ¥ST 66T89 ¥I/12/2 THLOH TIAVEL
09°0% 66189 ¥1/12/% VAW TIAVEL
81 5¢ 66189 vr/12/%2 TAng
598 66189  ¥r/12/% SEITAANS ZiL IM
SPEL E6189 vI/12/% SHITAANS ONIIVHHI0
0161 66189 ¥1/12/2 O¥I4 1L I8 89719 IHSIT
FOLTH YOIGEWY 40 ANVE G666LL
257 89¢ 257 89¢ T9Z89 ¥T/I8/e ASYET UHLOAWOD
d¥0D TYLIdYD YOgTve BE6LL
CETLE 99° 8T 96TRY ¥1/12/82 gI43a
99°'8T 95 TR9 ®¥1/12/2 1330
OTT II ALITIEHON L3IV LEBBLL
PHULEL'T 0% S¥E 86T8%  ¥1/12/2 TYDISAHd HOLOFY
TL %9% 86189  ¥1/1Z/%Z TYDISAHd SII¥ND o
££°LBE 0LEBY v1/12/2 TANT
SSANTIEM ANY HLTYIH JuY 966LL
31 S2T 0L 8T 0ST89 v1/12/2 ANANOYT HO
[ A 05189 vi/Te/e A¥ANNYT dOHS
69° ¢ 05189 yi/te/e AMANOYT dOHS
LL"8 L6189 ¥T/12/2 AMANAYT %L IS
LL'8 LET89 ¥I/TE/2 A¥ANOWT L LS
0T £T LETBY ¥I/T12/2 ANANOYT T4 IS
ONI 005TY SE66LL
0E°0LZ 0Z°0LE £0289  ®T/TZ/Z SAEN ' SIT0AAVIJ’ AALNI
ONI ¥DOY aNIdIY Y66LL
T9°LTT 9L 8T S6T89 yi/te/e SHITIANS SHE
58°86 S6T89 yT/12/2 SHITAANS SWE
ONI NON SYDUIV E66LL
00°S5£°9 00000’z LZTZTBY ¥1/1E/C SINTWIONYHNE
00 0%eE’e LEE8Y yI/1e/2 DNIOVWI SNOO0€ 410 XIANY
00°'06%°T LTEBY ¥L/12/2 LH0ddns
00529 :544:3) ?1/18/¢T 0d IM0ddNS TYONNY
ONI BWELSAS ¥IVd TAINVAAY Z66LL
TYLOL INNOWY #SHWEL ARG # o/a NOIIdTUISET TOIOANI HOANIA HITHAN
ADFHD ADFHD
¥I/12/2 YEISIOFA ADEHD ¥1/02/20 @ 93eq uny
T abed AINNQD AFYOLS STETEE ON 3xodey




z

JE’QEB
T¢°GSE
ST'GLY'E
25°1%
S672¢

jev A

00 1Is¢

TI'T1E6'Y

ge‘ oz
60 52T
EELEL'S

65°Z2¢

0°0%
00 8ss
0020z

I9'621'F

BE"90T'T

9L°'G8S'T

TYLOL
AJEHD

s5eg

05 ¥Z0"1
Qg 0E8
10°s8¢

ST SLPE
[ A 4
S6°C2C

00 ve
00’8

05789
00" %0T
0§ L6
00°T6

LB EBT'Y
52 LEL

BE'QZ
00'SE2
TETLGL'S

86°TT
T9'0TE

T0 0%
00" 8ES
00zoe

6L EES'T
ZT 965'¢T

BE'90Z T

0S8 L9
05" LY
BE'L
86 LT
06'FZ
867671
657 6%
0€7 94
T8°89
61°T1
6L"G
00"86T
86" TE

LNOCHT

B5T8%
ZLT8S
85289
9Tz89
geEzeY
EhaAE]

LLT8S
LLTBS

55189
Svz89
S¥z89
S¥Z89

SLIBY®
SLTBS

SLZ89
£€€Z89
68189

09Z89
0ozeo

8LEBY
88TBS
¥SE89

£5189
£5T89

06189

Cs18g
zgiee
£5185
29185
25189
Z5189
2587189
25189
25189
25189
25189
<5189
25189

#SNYTAL

¥L/1z/2
¥E/12/2
¥I/12/8
vi/1z/e
¥r/re/e
¥1/12/2

¥1/12/2
¥T/T2/2

pi/12/2
vir/te/z
¥T/TE/C
¥I/12/2

¥1/12/2
v1/12/2

vi/12/2
¥1/1z/%
YI/1E/2

¥T/12/2
¥L/18/%2

¥1/18/¢
¥1/12/2
PT/1E/2

¥i/1z/¢
vI/12/2

¥T/1Z/¢

yi/1e/z
vr/t1z/z
¥1/12/2
vi/12/2
y1/12/2
¥1/18/%
¥1/1%/2
vI/12/¢
YI/12/2
¥T/TE/E
YI/12/C
vT/12/%
yT/12/¢

qFLYa

# o/d

TSEIA 9 OFA-FYIL M1
IN¥d0¥d ©a1dg

ALITALYS /NASOT
TEINEWNQITANE WId ‘wdsn
YLD ¥YOINIS aAMMDT -FIAI0D

AVdHUEAC 'SEXYI J0 ONIFA

¥I0Z ‘2T Add - 0f N¥D

ANITHIId NCOHAIS MO8 8dIg
TSTET QU0
¥S52ET q¥C
8FZET Qu0

DESD $T0T XHYNNYD
2450 PT0Z XUYANYD

ISYNESIT LNIWHSINIYD
SANSET dOFYT
SESPRO0-%T

SEINLATIOL
SHTYELATION

9 "HEZ OL L NYL qQU¥) IJIM
YT0T ‘6 WWW - 0T €8d
LUQLANE HOUWW

LELGLTTIIEET SEIAPDIY M
TSETIA 3D2Y M

SNOILWYEIA LIFILS

2/1 HNH-9¢8TSMd
ZT/T GNH-9€619Md
LOOE ISNA-9€6T9MA
TI0 90£9508S
SNET-ZL0 FATA
YAANYS 0STHL~USDS
HATH HNT4°S8206aTd
HOLIMS'695€9Xd
SUEIAIL ¥D0LS

WY IXE -066T9Md
CINTd ¥UAH “¥IILIHD TLLS
ATISSY €NH 9€6T9Md
UIACIM~MOTd PTETRYMA

NOTLATHDSII HDIOANI

PI/TE/Z2 WELSIOTE ADTHD

AINNOD XFTIOLS

OTT ADYENE SYAXTI

dT S¥OTIEUdRS

dY02 SEHUANE TYHdAARA
DNTYEANIONT LSEM dyvd
0D S0Hd JAWIYL

O NETS CRATINOT

¥ QIAYLOO 'YISEUD

(DA} FTDINOYHD MOOLSWOD

DNI LSEHD ALINOWWOD
AEN I0 EDIANES NOLLDZETICD
4 STTIAVHD 'TII¥Ids0n

ATIESIA ¥IATOL ARIAILEED

ATddNS AUVLINYS TVAINID
THSUINLYYY OD1THD
ONT FOOALNO SHD

ONI FTTESVD

ONI QD TIO0 ATTIVA NOSIYD

00 NOILVLINYS TV.LIIdYD

HOANHEA

PT/02/20
STETEd

£TOBL
208
TZ084
0Z08L
6T0BL

8T08L

LTGBL

a108L

ST08L
PTICBL
£T084L

ZT084

TT08BL
0T08BL
6008L

8008L

Lo08L

20084

HIGWAN

ADFHD
i @3eg uny
"OZuhonmm




9T 34 28289 y1i/1e/z2 HAdYd SUHONIG

99°¢ 8789 ¥i/12/¢ SELON ANDILS
NI SNOILNTOS #OIAI0 ONLEW £%08L
SF PTT SF pIE 60289 ¥T/IE/2 NOLLVIELTY 2dd
SASTUAYAING NIAUVH Zy08L
85682 % 85 6EC’ ¥ 8¥ZB9 ¥1/12/¢2 P X Dd TIVD
ONI SITIQIVYOEYT VW TV08L
9G'STE 95°61¢ LOZBS F1/18/2 SEIT4ANS SWE
ONI LSISSY-HJIYT 0V08L
9B 6€ 98°6E vZZ89 YI/T2/T
NI SEJIANES 4NIT EOVASNYTI GEOBL
00°8ES’0T 00'€8Z°T 80289 y1/12/%2 Hdd MA¥D STANA
00°§62'T 80289 ¥L/12/2 HATYA EMVINI TIvd
00°096 'L 80289 vr/t2/2 2dd 9IFAYD
SNOS ® SII¥GD N 1T BEOBL
00°0LS 00°0LS S0Z89 vI/12/¢ dWAd TENd TESEIA YL LS
¥ ONIFWNTd SYAEd ¥ 1 LEOBL
SETEBY'Z SETEBT’Z LPEBY ¥I/T8/2 HINYNIINIVH TYNNNY
SAS OZAIA QIANV NOSYIJJED SE0BL
09 €ET €708 $9189 y1/1¢/z LIA-TLL TUIL
BT L ¥918%  WI/12/%2 8LSTAd-94T HYIA
8L ES ¥3189  v1/12/2 SILTEE-9LL HAIA
6L QS #3189 ¥1/12/2 LI -€43 FUIA
-BSLE 79189 ¥E/T2/T AHATS ENIT Tdnd £LTd FEId
=00'0€ ¥9T89 vI/1e/c HYOD -PLTE FHIA
o171 gdr SEOHL
EL' 1852 66965 ZSZRY ¥I/12/%2 ME NODYN(A VU INVLSISSY
05" €6 25289 ¥1/12/2 S8 DA EAV¥DAN WYH
DT“SEL'T ZSE89 YI/1Z/E JIINI¥ A0TOD dH dETA¥oDEY
PSSeT T¥Z89 PT/TE/E HIYWIA0S HZIEAL JHEHQ
2T FDEA0S TLI TE08L
TO 1%2 TO T%2 6£Z89 ¥I/12/¢2 Y102 €33 / LPTIN
NI LOW OdNI NIVLMAOW NOWI £E08L
00882 00" 8eE 4 4:33 v1/12/¢C I
ONI LdHDUALNI ZEOBL
£%°850°2 96" €T 0TZ839 ¥1/1E/2 SYASNEASIA Jd-HD
£9'0%9 0TZ89 ¥1/12/2 VIYHIYW XOH HOWHOLS-INVId
68°30% 01285 PE/TE/T YINEIYH X08 ADVHOLS-INYIZ
£9°8%S 0TZ89 ¥I/12/e VINILYW XOH JOVIOLS INYId
L6 ¥T 0TZ89 ¥1/1e/2 VIYALYH XOH MOVHOLS-INWId
9€°€2T 01z89 ¥I/1E2/2 YIVALYW XO0H EOVHOLS-INWId
FDIAYES LIAHEYD L0430 FWOH TE08L
00-o0sL'E 00 osL’'e 20Z89 YI/12/2 ddM) LAVEQ TYILIYA
AULSEY0d VIIEIS HOIH GEOBL
0T " IST 0T ' IST 0¥z8e9 ¥1/12/2 66-86 WITJ-STDVIWI
DNISVWICUDIN ILHHSIT HOIH 6208L
95 §¥L 95°S¥%L TOZBY F1/T18/E SEIT44NS SWE
NIHHDS XMNHH 8Z08L
0 €56 B0 E56 0LIBY ¥1/12/2 SLSEL 41 1Ada
LT INIVW TIOVd ATddNS dH LEOBL
0 6Tl 0% 62T 18289 YI/1E/E SOYL 90d
ONI TYNOILLYNJEINI ODSVH 9ZTOBL
0059 0058 65189 ¥I/T12/2 A¥IS ATIINAO ~HIND d5 M
54d % HLIWYEL NISYE IVIud SZOHL
007051 0070391 £8E89 vi/12/2 TYMANTR
Y049 ¥TO8L
0S5 %20'1
TELOL LNAQWY ¥SNWVEL EI¥A # 0/a NOTLAI¥OSHG HDIOANI HOaNTA HIGHON
ADFHD ADEHD
PT/1E/8 ¥AISIOAW NOIHD vT/0E/E0 : ®3jeq uny

= abeg ALNGOD AFIOLS STETEL fON 3zcdsy




0091 8LIBS yr/tz/2

00'% 8LT89 ¥T/12/%2 ¥10Z ‘2T €42 - 0€ NWD
d OTIDNY ‘INI¥LEA 2308L
8L 5¢€6 00" %9 $PIZ8Y PL/1E/2 YOO 8L-L
98 6%7 fad4:1] ¥T/12/2 SUIYAEY 8L-]
6E"LL ¥1E89 YI/12/2 INFA NYL TE0d 8L-L
~00"%9 ¥1289 ¥T/12/2 LICHE) NEOLEY =30
BI'68% $TEBY YL/TE/E TAVIE-WNED BLL
-59°08 fas4:1} ¥1/12/¢2 99L96% ANI MO LICIHD
I ¥ SI¥Vd AONUL ITIGUELEd T$08L
0006 0008 99289 FI/1E/C SEMMEL / ATUD
ONI NOIIVNTYAH TENNOSYIAI 09084
Te°909 TL°30% 8ZEZ89 YI/T1E/T ADTAIO MUITID
DT ‘L0dIC WIVAd HLISII0 6508L
6T BE 6%' 9 PLESS ¥T/12/%2 AVug3s
0L TE ¥LZ89 yi/1e/e SHdIM
ONI LOdHId HEIIJ40 BSOBL
00 ZTH 00° 2% 00E89 v¥I/12/%2 NIFEDE H1¥9a HOLIA
HINID HITYEE TYNOILYINODC LSOBL
00702 00°02 £1289 ¥T/1E/T 200 140d¥ HAGD DAI
DO MALAYHD AEN HLNON 95084
00°00T 00705 TLI8Y v1/12/%2 HFd TYI¥Cd X THINOHW
00°0S 11E89 PT/TE/2 INIVW TYI¥Cd
{ONd) anl ZnTd YIYAEN $508L
00°0ss6 00056 £SZBY ¥1/12/2 XOOaWW ¥ WYITITH
Uv¥e AIVIS AEN PS08L
00'005'T 00005 T 95283 FT/12/2 HNSEYNT NHOL
DOSSY WEIUM IWdNY AEN £508L
00°008 00° 008 03189 ¥1/12/2 LINEEE LYWZYH M4
TYHSEYW ZUII AN TS08BL
ES T6F’T 00'002'T 59289 YU/T12/2 SANNOEONOVE
25 162 ¥HE89 ¥1/12/¢ NOILINUOYE ISE
ALEAYS OITANA A0 14 AEN 1S08L
16°L8T'Y 16°L82'% 95189 vU/te/e HSYHOUNd JHIWM AAYONYD
SANNOED % HATI NIWGY AZN 05082
8L BTT 00" 9¢ T9T189 ¥r/1e/e SEIYELLYE-dOHS
67" ZBT T9TRY ¥T/12/2 HOLOE/HNEA $0€9508
YT 16 T9T89 ¥T/12/2 AMALIYE-$8209CIING
-2¢' 56 T9TBY ¥1/1e/¢e TXYD5IA-S0¥25J0HS
-€5° %6 TOT8S ¥1/12/2 Z12Z508
SLIVd OXNY DN 6%08BL
00" SLY 00" SLY ¥818%  ¥1/leg/2
DNI "DOSSY dN0L TYNOILUYN 8¥08L
S0 %€ 50 9¢€ z1289 ¥1/12/% SYIVYAEY ¥LE
SL¥Yd MDNUL B CGILOY VAN L¥08L
0L T0T SLTEF L5289 ¥1/12/2 SAEY
S6' LS 89189 ¥L/T12/2 SEHONIHUNOE QTIM-0§
HAYMINYH TSNCHANICKH 9508L
00'5Z8°¢ 00°528°¢€ 05289 ¥I/12/2
I I4H90¥ SIVEON S¥08L
26° %€ 267 PE 15289 ¥I/12/2
OTT L2EYIA HOUVNOW ?¥08L
267 LYY PZ TEE £4LZ89 YL/TE/T HITI0D HOICD
¥6 LTI £LE8Y »T/TE/E NOgHIYE ' ¥Edvd
0€° LS [4d4:F] ¥1/12/%¢ OD0E ¥OJd JALEM
29°LL SEZRS ¥1/12/¢2 BADVd DO STTEYT/SHXAANT
TYLOL INOGWY #SNYEL ALY # 0/4 NOIZAI¥DSEA TOIOANT JOANIA YAEHAN
MOHHD ADFHI
PT/TC/ET WIALSTIHEY ADEHD ¥1/02/20 * ®3eq uny

4 abeq AINNOD AHIOLE SI¢THd :oN axoday




8T LOE SBIB® pr/12/2 WSIHNOL ALID VINIDIIA
ONTI SEOTAYES 7VHOTD odS LLOBL

LE ZEE'D 5265 $€E89 v1/12/2 doL Z2960-L%8
ZI ELZ’'S IEERD ¥I/12/¢ SNOILVDINAKKOI-EI¥9-28E
ONI SHOIA¥ES TVECTD DdS 9LOBL
SE'09 Lt 78289 ¥1/12/2 LI
80" ¥8289 pi/te/z SHYOM DITENG
£2° YHERY PI/12/2 {DA) d¥IaE
0E° % ¥828%  ¥I/T1Z/% JINCISSIHHCD
§0°T ¥8Z89 yi/tz/e ¥a
9L ¥ bATAL] ¥T/TE/C HOLYdSIA TYEINID
95’9 78289 ¥T/T12/2 UOSSASSY
T6° € ¥8T8Y ¥1/12/2 LNARdOTIATE ALINGHHOD
T€' ¥ ¥BTBY FT/12/% (oA} FUIS
1% ¥8EB8Y  vI/1Z/2 QOOMMDOT/HYTA
LE'T ¥8Z82  ¥1/12/2 NIWIY/JETIOULIN0D
vy 2 THESY yi/12/¢ JATHIHS
§1°2 ¥8289 ¥L/TI2/E arc
VLoLT ¥8E8Y yI/1E/2 AdTEFHS
982 ¥8z89 ¥i/12/¢ SHEOM DITENS
LE'T Y8289 pL/te/e {DA) =FYIY
06" vgege ¥I/TZ2/C kitcler:(omlct'y
£€°2 8289 ¥I/12/2 NYETD
Lg* 78289 ¥I/T2/2 SN INNETE
a1 NI SIDIAYEAS TVEQTO DdS SLOBL
S5 862 ST' 98T LTZBY F1/12/2 SEITAINS SWI
DEAEARS [344:1] ¥L/12/2 20D 'RODYY-dOHS
JNI 02d4ny PLOBL
PRIENO'T DS 5L9 £9189 FI/12/2 avd YIY -TL¥ FHII
¥6° 926 £918%  w1/1Z/% THINGD HI¥ ATYA'8LL HYIL
HONYINEWY NIVINACKH X¥D0d £L08L
95°98L'Z 9¢€°882 Y6189 vT/12/2
00°000°'T Z£T89 ¥L/1E/2 WYEHOodd ¥IQaW TYID0NS
0Z'871 TEEBY y1/1z/2 TZ-T AaNY
00°00§'T zZ€289 ¥I/1E/2 DNILINEWW TY¥IZOS 2 ud
DNI ¥dxd ZLOBL
00°009 00°009 91g89  wU/1Z/2 HSUNOD YOIINULSNT &7
L3I0 NOILYONdd YSWHH TLOBL
007 08L'T 00°08L°T STZ89 yr/te/z STZ-8
L HAESOr ' LAMYHNIZYE 0LOBL
Le'sz LE6'ST LLEZBY ¥1/12/¢2 BAIT4INS TINVL
YSSITEN 'a=Ey 6908L
05" ¥¥% 52°Z% [JAY:E] ¥1/12/2 ¥I0Z ‘ZT €84 - QE NYD
s¢'¢ LIRS YT/12/%2
W YHANYS ‘qEoaqvd 89084
LZ £S89 67 €1 0£Z89 YI/TE/E T 'quvod
8L 6E9°E 0EZ8S ¥I/TE/2Z L '¥DI¥dY
S INSWHIILIE ATAWE DITdnd £908L
[{ER ¥4 4 0€" €2 SL289 ¥I/12/2 CASINISIA INWNHS INIVD
I 0D FONWNIZ TYNOISSHJICUA 9908L
¥Z 269 $Z° 269 LEESY ¥I/12/%2
SE5HDOY ¥AIWING EELE:T
£9°T £9°7T 29189  wi/TZ/Z SONTY-0O ‘ZLa-39Id
NYTId¥TMOd ¥908L
L9°602'1 L97602°T % 24:1:] PT/TE/E INEWAYd ESY¥IT
{vaT) TYEOTH SEMOE AENILIA £9082L
00°'02
TYLOL LNAOKY #SNTIL TLYA # o/d NOILJI¥OSAC ADIQANI Hqoanan HIHWAN
XDEHD ADEHD
PI/1E/2 ¥AILSIDAY ADIHD ¥T/02/20 s3eg uny

g sbeg ALNOOD ATHOLS STETEI *ON 3Jxodsy




9

00759

00°08e

00°00S
0566t

08'8g¢

ZT'00¢

00 68T

0oTORE’T

TT TLT

00759T

057936

05 LE9

ESTLEB'T
00 88T
00°2T
G0 00E'T

00" Le2

LZ'o0g
00°00T
002
8T°L0¢E
TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

ST'96
00" %59

0009
00 o0ze
007005
05°66¢€
S6'8¢
€6°0¢€
S6° €L
sg"2Z8
56°6C
067158
S6°4¢

TE 69
TIB0ET

00 6BT

0008l
00088

62 FTT
£8'3%9

007591
00"58
0s'T
00°0T

00°' 56
08°2%s

ESTLEB'T
00°85T
00°ZT
00°00E'%

00 L
00°0LY

LZ'00%
00" 00T

009

LNOOWY

£7289
98189

6LE8Y
69189

LBTIBY
TLg8%
TEZ89
22289
2Z289
ZLZ89
£LT89
L9189
¥S289

59189
S9TRY

cezee

L518%
€8T89

65289
65289

£3289
T8T89
I8189
Ietee

TECRY
aTTes

39183
12289
v9c89
8TE88

6TTRY
[A:3%:1]

61289
zozes

8182

#SNTAL

v1/1C/2
pT/12/%C

yr/12/%2
¥T/1Z/%2

¥1/12/2
P1/12/2
PL/T1E/E
¥1/12/%2
¥I/1E/2
¥I/1E/2
yL/12/¢
¥1/12/2
P1/12/2

¥1/1e/¢
¥1/12/¢2

vi/1e/¢

¥1/12/2
YI/1E/E

v1/1Z/2
¥1/12/%

¥T/TI2/%
YI/TE/E
PT/TE/E
¥1/18/¢

¥1/12/2
vi/12/2

¥T/Te/e
¥I/12/8
vI/12/2
¥i/1z/2

yT/T2/%C
¥1/18/2

¥r/1e/e
FI/1Z2/2

¥1/12/2

HLYQ

# o/a

INHWAYIIIAO ANNITA

TIJ WHEL ATYVE/PT0Z NVD

STOE/E-910T/E
€ 0 € INIWAYS
TAOT

YALYM $L I8
HALYM TL IS
HALYM ZL IS
o

HOUVW UETICCD WEIVM 2and
TINY JETCOD/¥ILIIL HD

¥EI- O¥Hd SOLT
§/M- D¥Id SOLT
DNIGHNTd /ITMOKS

SEUIL -¥6ZPSXE
00 AZ¥OLS LTE9008 120¥

adNs dIY IsIId
4dns JI¥ IS¥ryg

SILAVY

PL0E ‘2T €94 - QE NYD

UH SADIHED
SHDHEED (INNCHDADVE

L8034NS JOLVUEID
SHINEANS DNINVATY
SI¥IVYH

ONINIVEL IWI

SYIA0ILS XOgNI ‘SEHavyg
TIYLSNI OGNV FWY¥d 9X9

SWYCd dSNI TOYdS SNE4HC
1IYpe

PT0E 'TT dES - 0F NYD

NOILETIHOSAd ADIQANE

PI/12/¢ WALSIDIY NOIHD

RINOCO ATECLE

NHTTY "1EN0ITYA

4900 AVTIESN

{94}  EDIAIOLS0d Sn
NOO BNITMCH SHLVLS dHIINN

OTT VAVAEN J0 ALIWNJOIINA

SAS WALVM SMOOVEW FHADMML

LNEWEACHIWI TVHENID IdL

ANELVNYTHL

d0dH0D SYWOHL-LTYNIEY JHL

ONI ‘SDILSIDOT ADYENAS

OTT SLUYIQENXE

SESTUAVWALNG M¥Id NNS

JITYIHS QD &5
ONI SHOIA¥ES ALITILO H48
III £ DINIWOO ‘ENOOTIVdS
YAINAS ON¥d ¥ Q004 SHILINS

W NHOI “¥3AITS

¥8d D77 SATALSNGNI ADITS
SEIULSNANI FALVIS JEATIS
ONI TOALNGD LSHd vIgd1s

NATIY NYI¥d ‘IVOHS

JOANIA

86084

L608L

2608L
S608BL

veoel

£608L

26084

T&084

0e0BL

68084

8808L

LB08L

agoel
S808L
PHOBL
£808L

2808L

808L
Q808L
6L0BL
BLOBL

FIIWON
ADTHD

¥1/0¢/T0 ¢ ®3eq unx
STETEd :ON 3xoday




L

98 6LSTLTT

Q0'sze

£9°9L%
PI ZE9'T
TP '8TIT'C
009991
0o ee

GL 0LT

ST'96
TYLOL
HDEHD

abeg

TYLOL SADFHD

00°'0Z
007902

£9°9L8
PT°Z2E9°T
I#°81T°Z
00°999°T
0088
0L°8
00°GT
0008

00708
000§

LNOQWY

¥LT89
PLT8O

20289
8v189
89THY
FEEZBRS
£818%
16189
T6T89
16189

16189
T6TES

SN,

YT/T2/2
¥i/12/2

yL/12/2
YI/T2/¢
¥1/18/2
v1/12/2
¥1/12/%
¥T/TE/2
yi/ie/e
¥T/1E/2

¥L/T2/€
YI/1T/T

ILYa

# 0/4d

WIOETTOD TYLIOL
(INV¥WEd 20 WAHDOIH

D’ SYOHINY ' YINGHLIT- INYTd
D8 QOOMMDOT FTI0Z AUYANYLD
SATVINGD/DTEIAWON / NYWEYEC
SEOIAYES ISIAEEOT

PI0C ‘€7 €34 - 0f NYp
HSYD AllrAg

INIWASUNEWIAY HSYD ALLAd
HSD ALIEd ¥1/12/T ANAJILS

HED AXJEd VI/TZ/T ANEdILS
HSO AXidd ¥#1/1¢/T ANEAILLS

NOIIAIYOSEd JOI0ANI

PI/12/2 MHLSIDTI ADIHD

ALNNOD ATHQLS

YT TYINEWNOYIANT NAIILSHM
ONI 0DQ3M

A¥ES WOINAS AINAOD HOHSYM
YENCHOD OD HOHSWYM
SHIVIJOSSY ¥ WINTYM

ONI SUNOL ALID WINIDWIA

2LoA
J0aNIA

pr/02/20
STETHE

S0T8L
POTI8L
£0T8YL
Z0T8BL
TOTBL

o0TeL

6608L

AIFHAN
ADEHD

I1eg uny

ON jxodey




HANOISSINWWOD

YI/T2/& HL¥A NDIHD $5°6L57LTT TYLOL SHOEHD

NOTILYZYIHOHLOY ANV MEIATY J0 INZWIZOAETMONIDY




1

6E"SESY

GE'SE9’9

TYLOL
QU

abeg

0% 0L
$9°0%5
T9° Lt
0§°5¢
699
00°sg
00" 59
ZT'L
SLTEBL
Z6'LTY
(A4
59 ve
Q0708
ZE'L
¥6 T
I1'%2
68'Z%
66° 0%
207671
0Q- 96
iL'6E
00°92
BZ'TE
00" 52
00" 0%
00" 0¢g
TT 809
SZ'T¥
gorooo’e
0052
0T 676
BL'8
9T LT
TI8°0T
576
¥9° 8T
ek seT
(A A
%069
00°8L6

-6% CTIL
2911
96" SZT
L AR4-14
00" 5€
0% LT
00 8¢

LNOOWY

ZLYd

NOLLYZIEOHLOVY 0NV MIIAHN A0 INIFWISAITMONADY

80%1T
6L
64
68
8
98
e
98
4]
78
28
a8
98
88
88
88
28
88
a8
L8
L8
L8
L8
L8
L8
[A:]
Le
&L
£g
€8
€8
28
88
28
98
€8
0g
98
6L
28
68
gL
LL
2L
&8
og
28

HENTHL

$T/TE/2
yi/1e/e
¥i/12/2
YL/6T/2
¥I/12/2
¥I/1E/E
y1/12/¢
YI/T12/2
yr/12/¢e
vi/1e/ze
¥1/12/2
v1/12/2
¥1/12/2
¥1/12/2
vE/T12/2
¥I/TE/E
¥1/12/%2
y1/12/2
YI/12/2
¥T/I2/2
vI/12/2
¥r/12/2
¥I/1e/e
YL/TE/E
yT/12/¢
pT/ie/e
¥1/12/¢2
¥1/12/2
vi/1e/2
Y1/12/2
¥1/1%/%
¥1/12/2
¥I/TE/E
¥T/1E/2
¥1/12/2
¥I/TE/2
vL/12/2
¥I/12/2
¥1/12/2
yi/12/e
vI/6T/2
FL/12/%E
¥T/12/¢8
¥1/12/2
¥1/61/2
¥I/12/2
vL/12/%¢

FLYA

d3¥5 NO LIQH¥D

JATON TYI¥L TIAXD EYIQ
of OL SYD TVANLYN

LI YEILSEL EDWILTOA

JET QITALLEED YNINUOV.EL
0D WCOIDId SEEd ZOVDOVH
LHWNDITY THM-2E6TSME
dNOD WOLDI&E

S1-2 DY¥BL $T-¢

¥APNY'T NNV ¥aa

00 1074 DNILEIW HINNIA

LE7aAYIHE
2 WOLDId SHAd DMNINEYd
/Z4N0OD IDI4 FE0LS 90¥C

ZANOD AUIWEDIL INJISTY
dANO2 AYLIWOLOIE TITHD

6/% JANOD AUIIAWQINIA
ZT/2 AMIWLIIE INJLSHY
Z21/Z ENOD 1DId INJIISIY

qISUANTWIIE

UIJTEINS NO'dEA
HONIHEANOS IDId
NIEYTANOD MAN JOJ SHCOY
ANO2 WOLDId

T1/2 dNO2 AMIAWOIDIA
dANOD MOLIId

AN0D HWQLOTd HONNT
SLY¥Yd NIVHIA-dLD 45 M1
SAITd4ANS LEHY

ANCGD HCIDId

PI/ET/T SYD

A AQYUL LENDIL ENITIIV
LI SI¥W DILYLS

ZSN0H DNILSYOY HHL

d5Y¥0 GNY ANOHd TIED
dOADYE AYILIVYE NILSOV
ONILZIW DT TENg

02 WOIDId HHJ FO¥Hevd

NOILEIYDSHAQ

¥I-%0-20

SYHIYSSYS NALILIHM
WYAX ONY NALLIHM
ENYEA-CDTEM

EDI430 ISCd Sn
SAYMAIY 8N

W¥dd NOLLOY~YLLZYASL
HONOT HAVHS ® M¥ELS
FONYNIINIVH WL ¥ODs
TIVLSNI HasnMmad veds
SSVHDLIYS

ILOTHHYH MEINHOATATH
IMOAYNIY HOHYLI ONIY
YILNEDIAATY ' ANOWIZY
INYS DNISIVE'INOWIEH
TAYOYTYOYND ' QNORTTE
LAY VEWIOW ‘aNORATY
LLOTYYYR * ONOWaTR
OVID MOEMOD ANOWIZY
AQY¥OTUEHION %1/L/Z Da
¥2ZId Yo ¥I/L/T DA
ovg dIv¥sSn $1/9/€ 84
ANTYEA EORL PT/¥/T 84
O¥E ¥I¥SQ ¥1/0T/¢ od
FOHYL-ONY ¥1/01/2 94
SNVHL ¥C PT/0T/2 94
NOLTIE ¥T/01/2 94

g8 Ol AWM INEOESO
€/2-E1IS MOOULNIATNW
JIY SO-NIATNH
ASD-NIATNW

HONAT STTYNOION
INYENYISTY JLOINAYH
HONOT YIW YI¥YW

H3YD ANITAQYN ¥
SAMOT ~MNOSYLD
TEESO00ETH# ANI
18¥axNvYEdg dOHI

HLYS NEQTIOS NYWIID
AYLANOLD I /MEIARIOVE
GIATOSHY FINASIA
¥1/8/2 qd

L0dad II0 $1/5/2 MO
LIY -RIAGN'D
ENYEI-SHINE/ AUALIVE
LS9%S0# HIOY
SENTITHIY NYOIYIWY
INFWAYA

# HOIOANI

YHLSIDFEE QUVD ASVHOENG

ALNAOOD AFUOLS

LdIT-aNOS

*+Te30L PIED+

qQEYD TYIDYEWWCD ANO STTIIM
YoaNan

rT/02/20

sqeg Ny
1508P5Ed toN axodey

2T

qEZIHON




YIANOISSTHWOD

JIANOISSIHWCD

NYWEIWHD

HIENEVIEL

UTTIOULANOD
IYIOL INOOWY #ENTIL LY NOILAIHOSAd # HDIOANI I4HT-aNnd HOANZEA FIGWNON

T od

YALSIEY qQU¥D dSYHOUNA PI/CE/20 ¢ I3eQ uny
[4 abeg ALNOCD ATAQLS Lsospsad :oN 3zodey




059
00°SLT

¥ Zve

00" LTe

007028

00°€L9
E9° 5T
00" €T

89°6Z2'¢

0% ' FET
36°SEE

T6°L6

0§'2S

TYLOL
ADIHD

t sbed

6ETZE
69" ET
gL g2
66" 12
6T 0T
“6ETET

BT 'ZL
29 L1

ZELOT
88° 8%
LESE
gL TIY

-86°10%
9g8°e

~6€"2Z¢

05 9%
00" SLT

BE'9ET
95°918

00°T0€
0091

00894
00° 29

00" €L9
£€9'5¢
QO ET

0Z° 89
98°158'T
00" 522
00-see
00" %€

S 8LE
¥S°8LT
vS'eLE

0% PEL
96'SEE
6Z°F¥
0L 8T
LL°8
LL™8
g£7cT

08 z§

LNOOHY

&g8zZeo
[3:34: 1]
6BE8S
68282
68289
68289
68289
68289
68289
[3:34:1
68289
68289
68289
6B8EZBY
X140

GLESS
LTE89

962895
96289

12£89
TEE89

:3:33-3]
ZEERY

ggzee
o8EEI
58289

TLEBS
TEE8S
TLERY
TLEBY
TLEBD
TECBY
TEER®D
TEERS

L¥E89
T1£89
T6€89
16289
QEERY
0EEB9
ogggo

6ZER9

#ENTEL

FT/LO/SE
BT/L0/E
¥I/L0/€
YT/LO/E
YI/LOSE
FT/LO/E
¥T/L0/¢€
PI/L0/E
PT/LO/E
PT/LO/E
¥I/LO/E
YT/LO/E
FT/LO/E
¥I/L0/¢
FL/L0/E

PI/LO/E
¥T/L0/¢€

¥T/L0/¢€
vr/eo/e

YI/LD/E
¥T/LO/E

PL/LO/E
¥I/LO/E

¥T/L0/E
YI/L0/%
PT/LO/E

PI/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
YI/LO/E
PT/LO/E
PT/LG/E
PT/LO/E
PT/LO/E
YI/LO/E

PE/LO/E
¥1/L0/¢€
PT/L0/€
PT/L0/E
¥T/LO/E
¥T/LD/E
PL/LG/E

PT/LO/E

2I¥a

FI/L0/E

BHLTIA-HAMS AHHLY
YNNHINY -¥EMS AEHIV
SdWID HS0H -¥dMS XFHIV
YHLTIE -ADOLS

YALTIZ -AD0LS

¥65568 -MD

SNET -H4MS ARHLY
PNILLII -d0HS
SEILTIL-ADOLS

SgYTID dF¥ €0vesMd
SONITAN0DYONILLII-JdOHS
ONILLII-¥LTE PSSEVE
OWENW LIQIHD £av
JdL¥-8L-J] EYIA

YHSHANS AEHLY

HAMHAS [ IHITM
LNTHAOTIAZA JOIOVIAYHD DA

HATYA NIWVEd-ZLE HUIZ
LIN HATVA-FLE WIS

¥10T "SE-€£1 gH4

YIVdEd J0L LMW
LIY YNNALNY JHA

SAITEANS HDIAJ0
H2IAMES EINEYEINCOETIL

TANA

FOICANI CILYAITOSNOD
HATAL

SHEQTA

SEHOTL

TYSISAHd NMOLing
TYDISAHL NYION
TEOISAHE HTIVH

¥L/81/2

AYUCNNYT dCHE

A¥ANONYT HO
AMANOVT L 1S
AYINOYT 2L L8
AdaNOYT T4 LS

LSAL DILVISOYIAE

NOILATIH)SHT HIIOANI

YALSIDAY AJEHD
ALNOQD AEJCLS

SLEYd QIOY ALIS TYIIdYD
HINIAQUAWT TIYHANTD NOANYD

HWSTHD WATTYD

DNI F¥Id 5.NOLYNdg

SIMAT LIODS "TIEY¥HUNd

PASIYETAING AWIHE
DLEW TYIDYIWWOD VIAvAdas
AANIM ‘SNOYH

IAYES HONTHIINCOETAL IALY

SGHENTTEN ANY HITYEH DYY
440D SNI H4IT SYLIYIWY

47 ANYd0dd SYHIUIWY

ONI QO8'iy
IA¥ES HEANITAZ % HYIA D8V
HOANEA

¥T/90/€0
STETEd

0ETEL
E118L

81T8L

LTTBL

9TTBeL

STTBL
PITEL
ETI8L

ZTT8L

TIT8L
0T18L

601T8L

80TBL
LOTBL

HIERON

ADEHD
i ejed uny
ioN 3xodey



z

00°1I5¢E

L9 9T¥'S
00°98T
00°005°Z
0052

€E'TITS

68" SL

LS 080'%

99°19%

0G°0ET'T

8% SET

vE"089

TYIOL
ADEHD

afeq

CCTLTT
00°'LTT
00'LTT

L9°91v'S

00" 0s
00°9¢€T

0props’z
G059

(AR
6805
6E°§9
967 0L
§0° 962
Z0'0g

68" 5L

£L792¢
ZgBLo'E
TS STL'T

99° 195

GGro00°T
00°'02T

29'0¢
9876

96° L9
69'¢€

-LEZ"SL
6692
BE 26
6S°¢g

IS %ET
¥8 g%
€17 €

¥5°EE
¥8'TL
LT 91

LL™ 88
86°'¥3
8L'ge
LLTLT
8E°¢

8T LT
8% 08
66° ¥

LLT2E

LNOOWY

€889
t8t89
£8ees

vvegs

reeeo
FECBS

SBERS
L8289

06289
849€89
TEER9
L8€89
¥e2g9
¥6289

£LEBY

£6TBY
(X243
£6zee

gzER?

SL€89
SLEBI

Z6E839
26289

68289
68289
68289
68Z89
[-3:34-3°]
68zeo
68ZBS
SBCZRES
6RCRS
68289
68289
68289
68289
68289
8R289
68289
68289
68289
68289
68289
68289

#SNYEL

vi/L0/¢
PL/L0/C
PESLO/E

PL/LO/E

FT/L0/¢E
5T/L0/€

¥T/L0/¢
PT/LO/E

¥T/L0/E
vI/L0/E
vT/L0/¢€
PL/L0/E
¥T/L0/€
¥I/L0/E

PI/LO/E

YT/LO/E
PI/L0/E
PI/L0/€

vi/io/e

$T/LO/E
BT/L0/E

YT/LO/E
PT/LO/E

YI/LO/E
PT/LO/E
PT/LO/E
¥1/L0/E
FT/L0/E
PT/LO/E
PI/LO/E
PT/LO/E
PI/L0O/E
¥T/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
¥T/L0/E
PI/LO/E
vL/L0/E
PI/LO/E
PI/LO/E
YL/LO/E
¥I/LO/E
YT/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
PL/LO/E

qILYY

vr/Lo/e

PSE-€T EONYNIQUQ
TSZ-€T FONUYNICHC
NOILVZITYNDE J0 Q¥vos

LdCddNE SHILIAILDY HLINOA

TOHINOD ISEd ZL IS
TOAINOD LEAd TL IS

T INIWNLYYLAT
ODLH SNEWETIWYS 00S-3NOHI

T0000-S60028TLE TEYDIUIV
VINZER

A¥dT TSLB-E€¥¥-SLL

YIVO A9dI WWOD

¥4I TO000-ZTSOESEELL
LNVId

ESUNGEId LNEWHSINIVYD

"DEY-TAIA HOA
1SdIa ® INA Mg
auvaT NN Mg

MOHS 'IAVUL VWY

SAYQ B
THWIEY LVIEIE ATTIEH

NOLLNZ E0E£9S 08
\1I¥Gad -0TESS QF

Z¥d IINY ADOLS 08
TAET ANWLS-L6TTE EYIL
JAIT HE0d #d

L1238 d9HES-6LTESHOD
110’ LASYD ‘LIA-6LZESWHOD
LANSYD-LeTESATING
SQINTI-EGTESATING
YNYETD AUE-8LL 69SE9HUIL
gEYD LL¥E -PS0TZTMI
J129 dUAS-%50TZMd
9109 -4dME LIHLY
ATTING UTTAI-+50TTMd
AHTING ETAI-?S0TEMd
L¥QdANS-CTHLEOMG
¥ELTIL~AD0LS

LIA IIA-¥duE AEHLY
N3 ESOH-¥dME AFHLY
HOLIMNS-PSSZPHEIL
FONTO-LITTHHOL
AYHLIVE-SZE8 P08
\SUILTII-NDOLE

NOILETHOSHI FDIOANI

HALSIDEY MDAHD
ALNNOD AJUOLS

ONT JTHOTHI0D

(DA) FIDINCYHD AICLEWOD

ONI LSEHY ALINOWWGCD

TOELNCD LSHA AWVID
JIANSYIUL NOSUYD 20 ALID

SHOTIVDINOWACD dHLAYHD

JIHSYENILHYd ODTIED

NOHAFTEL ALNOOD TIIHIENHD

PNI 0D TIQ AFIIVA NOSHYD

40 AEEWWHD AHTIVA NOSHYD

g0dd HTINEANLD ALID NOSUYD

ONI Jd0d TYLIdYD

HOaANTA

YT/90/€0

CET8L

TETIBL

QET8L

62184
8Z18L

LETBL

SLTBL

SEZTEL

PET8L

£2I8L

ZT18L

TZT8L

HIERNN
ADEHD

3jeg und

STETHS ‘ON 310dayg



07T SLMEAE HNTE AInNdItT TET8L

00°SBT'Z 00°S8T'2 £TERS YT/LO/E
27T SINEAX E07Td AINdDIT 0st8L
00'6ET 00'6ET EEERY $T/L0/€E Tad
SNOS ® SILNAD N 1T 6¥TBL
00052 00052 T8ERS PI/L0/€ JHEHEN qEY0d
T YEOvT EINNaN BYISL
1% LSE TE'BT S0E89 PT/LO/E STYDEA -¥dMS ATHLY
-0 ¥ST S0€89 PI/LO/E YOO YSSTPARILS
66" BSE S0€89 ¥I/LO/E EIO2 /HEIUYLS -$GSZHENIL
69'§€T 8€E£89 PT/L0/¢€ HATYA YL1&
-6€° 1€ 9t€E89  FT/LO/E OWERX LICHYED I¥Yd SLlL
06'62 8E£89 PL/LO/E SL¥Vd
o117 440 LY18L
08°s 08°g zo¥89 ¥T/LD/E HENQUYS SHSSYTS ALIIVS
1ddNS ¥ ALHIYS HIVLSEEINT 9FT8L
05" %€ 05" %E T0%89 PT/LO/E A00d9 OO ONINQZ INI
TIINACORACD TUNOILYNAZLINI SYT8L
8% TTT 8% TTT LEERY FT/L0/E BYE ANVI aWnd ¥4 LM
I DdW SIINACUd IY¥IYISNANT PYIEL
§8°6T 88°ST 8689  PI/L0/E aNE ISOH -YAIHAMS
AMAS TYINLSAANI DITAVITAE EVI8L
gy E0E 96 €T T9E89  BT/LO/E dIVdAY DNITIVY
96'2EL 05€89 BT/L0/€ 1ddNs TYIIYIOETE ~LO4Ad HD
85" g1 05€89 PI/LO/E TIEM BONBUIAE-0S
6 LE 05€89 $I/L0/E WOOY EONZAIAR-OS
HIIANES IIAHEYD LOJEA FTWOH ZHT8L
91" ¥58 00'0% 68€89 ¥T/L0/€ SEILITILIO
91 %0¢ 68£89 PT/LO/E INEY M¥YEd dNod
00°02% 09£89  FT/LO/S LNEY AINNOD Q¥AD GNO4
I SINIWLSIANI dLD 1PI8L
¥8° IG5 TLL9T L6283 PI/LD/E HSOH ¥ B1ZZON-dWNd Tand
21" %89 [X34:1] YT/L0/E EAVL TEEYT ~J0HS
HIONITHED OPTIBL
vz eve’'e 0% PTIT’T 56289 FT/L0/E 039 ¥ I5d M1
E0'620°T 56882  ¥1/L0/t oY ¥ 15T M1
SL° 86 SBEEY BPT/LO/E YIO0ZEHTI NYA YQINIS -TENT
2T ASYANE SHEAME SETBL
L1'6T LT 6 FEEBS YT/L0/% €Z-€0E-£00 Na¥
ANILSTHUED /NHOL  ONIEYISYI BETSL
00°0%¢ 00" 0s¢ 60£89 ¥I/LO/E
I g9¥NOET ‘HEONILLE LETBL
00" L6T 00'L6T LOP83 PL/LO/E STBOLZE-9¥f NIZ
NOYW "DINERTONT 9ET8L
00°8ve’'z 00°8%Z ‘g L9EBS PI/LO/E SLaTINg
ONY SHESINA¥ALNG AETICCC SEI8L
00°000'S5E 00°000SE B¥ERs ¥T/L0/¢E PTOZAI IWA LS D FTAIONINA
ATINVE HAOWAANIDOT NY¥d PETEL
0094 0052 ZZTEB9 $T/L0/E 102 '9Z-~¢7 gII
¥ OILAYLIO 'YISTED £ETBL
00'89T°T 00°TIT2 LLEBD FT/L0/E DNITMO SHXYL ON
00 PET LLERY vI/L0/¢€ DNIEMO SHXYI ON
00841 LLEBS  FI/LO/E DNIFMO SAXYL ON
00 Bot LLEBS PL/LO/E ONIEMG SHXYL ON
00°6¥E LLEBY YI/LO/E SNTHMC SEXYL ON
00" 2ET LLEBY ¥T/L0/E DNIZMC SEXYL ON
TYLOL LNOOWY H#SNVUL AINA # 0/d HOLLATEDSEd TIICANI HOANEA BIEWAN
MOEHD ADEHD
YI/LO/E  HELIIDAY NDFHD FT/90/£0 * 33eq uny

sbeg ALNOOD XHEQLS STETHd :oN 3Jxodsy




4

00°0ST

LT 'TEE

¥T9ZY

00" %S
S¥ 0ET
00'8TE
00° 052
Q0 0¥
00" 5261

DS PPE’E

00" ET%

oLzoe

SL'T0E'T

CoT00S8°'T
L4014
00'006°T
00°'005'LE
TYLIOL
MOEHD

sbed

00754
0054

[2 B § A4

PSO0ET
Ly g
£1°262

00°¥s
S¥°0ET
00 BEE
00°052
00" 0%
00°$26'T

00"5EL'T
05°9L2
oo'Ls

00 00T
00 zZey
o0 see
¢o'os

¥6°09
L8 IT
SL'E6T
LA Al=1t14
-00°0L

0L goe

¥2TCE
BT BL
Z0° 88T
¥Z'LE
8V 1T
0% 20T
i9°g

00°90%
8% 8¥%

00‘00S5"T
FEBY6
00'005°1

00°005'%
00°000'€€C

LNOOWY

T6ERBD
EPERS

ZLE8I

00€89
00£89
a0g89

£ZEB9
65€EBS
SEE89
£6E£89
66E89
0TES9

gecen
BEEBD
1825
BGERD
BEEBS
BEEQY
86€89

66289
66283
66289
66289
66289

T@ERS

29¢89
£0¥89
S6€89
S5€89
0vEBS
o 23-1:]
TvERYS
[4:3%:1:]
[4:34 3]

BLERD
z9€89
S¥€89

¥iggs
¥rTESY

#SNVIL

¥1/L0/€
PI/LO/E

PI/LO/E

¥T/LO/E
PT/LO/E
YT/LO/E

YI/LO/E
¥I/L0/€
PI/LO/E
vi/L0/¢
PI/LO/E
¥T/LD/e

Y1/L0/€
VI/LO/E
FI/LO/E
YI/L0/E
PI/LO/E
¥I/LO/E
¥T/L0/¢

¥T/L0/E
PT/LO/E
¥I/LO/E
YT/LO/E
PT/LO/E

vT/L0/¢

YT/LO/E
¥I/L0/¢€
vT/L0/¢
¥1/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
PT/LO/E
»T/LO/¢E
FTI/LO/E

YI/L0/E
PL/LO/E
PT/L0/E

PT/LO/E
YT/LO/E

HLYQ

¥I/L0/%

ONINOQLINOW ISNOH I¥N0D
6BLT

JISUNESTT LNIWHS INUYD

08 dYO'ONILLIA -gL-T EMId
FH0S d¥D'MOETI-ZTL-T MENII
SONIY-0 ~ZTLT HUYSA

10T '9Z-¢£T g3l

HIOTAANT /HINOL

SLSEL oN¥d MIYD §7dand

WNOZBQDA

SEEL &

add

LES a¥d Mg -PwECo oLdg
AVIHY -8LZTESHSIWNWGCD
HOLYNYELTY 7S0TTMd
AYELIYE -UAMS ATHLY
Z¥0D ITY-¥S0TZ md

SHIOTIANE

YALNIYE "OTOS

SEIT4dNs dDIZIO

SEINd

SHITAdNS HOIJAC

BIIT4d05 TOILL0

SIEAOVA d0d STHEYT
SUIVHD H21440 DEY
SEI'TAANS FSIAJ40 ¥ITYOITY
HATEO LuNOO 9Ed

DY HLOWIY HOBSISSY O 24
234 LSTAHE0T

SEILSINAY NI HSYD

NOILATE)SEd dDIOANI

YILLSIDAE NDOEHD
ALNNOD ATUOLS

GO ¥EEENY ¥ HYLL TIIDUNG

ONI SEOIARJ NOILDHELOYG

I 00 HONVNIS TYNOISEHIOUG

NYIdEEMCd

d OTFONY ' INIHLEA

ONI 1043Id =HDIAA0

HINAD HLTVEH TYNOIIVANDDO0
QELINIT 30 SEHANL VAVAEN
YAUNSYIIAL AFN

YAYARN 20 LS-HNIZYOYIW AIN

YATIOCLAWOD ATN

SI¥Yd OLOY ON

OTT IDFEIA HOYYNOW

NI SNOLINTOR H2IJ4J0 QULENW
g YHLYYW ' AHJITHTW
ONT SHIYCLYIOHYT WHW

LIITDUYH HEHIMOT

HOANEA

YI/90/€0
STETEL

89TBL

LI9THL

99734

5918L
po18L
€918L
29184
19784
038T8L

65T8L

B9T8L

LET8L

93TEL

SST8L
YETIEL
£EST184

£918L

HEIHON

ADEHD
t azeg unyg
o zaoday



S

00° 008
00’9
6F ' LST
0L'LT
£I° 19

ZS ET10'6
000001
21 19

007004

o0-9e

9L ZT6E8

TY¥LOL
ADIHD

2B6eg

£€6°996
9t 056
92°0E
S67SEE
LTI0%E
0L 62
QL S8BT
9761
927901
88" €S
bL ¥E
ZECE
96" LY
8y ETT
e 182
£S'1E
TR TET
TL'8E8
9% 6Tl
6L LOT
65°06
L2082
LT G607
80" €S
22 1ce
98°¢€6
£€° 28
9E€° 182
89726
LLTPOT
LB 600°T
TT 6L

00° 005
009

aF LS
oL L2
€119

28 E10'6
00°000'T
TT 19

Q0" LZV
00" ELT

05761
05°9

9L ' ¢68

LNOCHY

20v89
20%839
20989
a0v8s
20%8s
a0ve9
20%89
20%89
90%¥89
20veo
20789
90vBe
20783
20%89
90%¥89
50%89
20%89
90¥89
20%89
20%89
20v89
90%89
20¥82
50%88%
s0%89
a0¥e9
s0ve9
a0¥89
90%89
90%89
J0vEe
20%8%

gTERS
SZEBS
6T£89
STE89
¥0£89
£veEge
9189
T9€89

£9€89
£9€£89

¥ZEBRS
¥2EBS

TOERS

HSNYEL

PI/L0/E
PT/LO/E
PI/LO/E
YT/LO/E
PI/LD/E
¥T/LO/¢E
PT/L/E
¥T/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
FT/LO/E
vr/L0/€
PT/LO/E
¥T/L0/¢
PL/LO/E
YI/LO/E
PT/LO/E
PI/L0/E
$I/LO/E
PL/L0/E
YI/LO/E
PL/LO/E
PL/LO/SE
PT/L0/E
PI/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
YT/L0/E
PI/LO/E
PT/LO/E
YT/LG/E
¥T/L0/E
¥T/L0/E

PI/L0/E
¥T/LO/E
rT/L0/€
PT/L0/E
YI/L0/E
¥T/L0/E
PL/LO/E
¥L/L0/¢

YI/LB/E
FT/L0/E

vI/L0/E
FT/LO/E

FT/L0/¢

HIVJ

# 0/a

NOANYD HTIW XIS 0Zez
FFNOHLENOD IS € § 9¢
LA - HD IS NIVW
(DNINIWAL) IS O N TvT
SHEYII 1§ D N

AUYATIVE IS NOSYYD

S8 LINO IS D 8§

IHOIT T¥d/Y00dIno I8 2 §
oA LINA IS D §

IOWHYD 18 d § POT

LS NOLILOS

AqY¥d DA IS d N Ss0Z

nAu T¥ ANIAYY TYINVIS 00S
dWISYD LS D § 12

LNTd LM LS HINOS M 00T
MIYd  SNANAT) WY 067
WIDD  BNEWETO W¥S 00§
TI¥L  T¥E AMH 80 116

08 I8 D § soZ

0s I8 D § €02

¥d I8 D S 10E

/T dOHS Q¥ TIOL 00T
Z/t £QriE Q¥ TIOL OTT
2/T ©Q1d a¥ TI0L CGET
JOLSLSEY 15 D N I8¢
LINR 1§ D N $%I

S¥Y QY ILHOTUMLYYD Z19C
¥ LS AUM NOANYD TE¥
HSHAWNG LHOTUMIAYD 0192
SIHOIT ULS HO 40 NHOL
SIHOIT IS ALLY YINIDYIA
JHDI'T 15 SUANOISSIWWOD DF

$T0Z ‘9Z-£T €934

I0dEd TIIH dIoD
WSTHNOL DA
ADTLSROL-ELLLSMA
ONVINSNT HHYILIN HOUWW
dIHSYOSNOS ONIudS
NDIS Md-INIVd

IOW DWE~LS98LPISLL LDOYW
TO-9LSEND HRLLOTA SID
¥T0Z '9z-t1 €34

SEYIL vLE HIIL

NOILAI¥DSHAA HDIOANI

PT/LO/E  YALSIOHY ADIHD

ALNMOD AJHOLS

00 HEMCd DIJINVd WHHHIS

W NEITHLYN 'dHT0HS

NEYIY NYI¥E ' JY0HS

ONI SHDIA¥ES TVEOH 5d8
U1 NI SEDIAMHS Tvdo1D DES
FLLANOOHD FARLE

YHH dd9¥FITdd SRAUVW INIVS
DONY §MOHSAVOH

LEVH INIVd ONEY

(4]  ONI 02 NYOUOW AWd

W VIONYS ' quodavy

HOaANFA

PT/90/%0

6LTBL
8LIBL
LLTIGL
2418L
SLTIBL
TLIBL
ELTIBL
ZLTEBL

TLTBL

oLTBL

63184

JIERON
ADEHD
@3ed uny

§TE7E4 'ON 3x0den




DT YOUAEN 20 ALIWNOJTINO Z6T8L

26°102 TE'69 £5E£88  PI/LD/E d¥I- NEEE S0LT
€9'ZET £SEBS BT/LO/E S/M- N¥Ad SO0LT
INTWTAOEANT TVUHNID IWL 16184
00°'095 00'09S zZ0€89 ¥T/L0/¢ SEYIL -6LTES NYWIID
UOJUOD SYWOHL-IIYNIZY HHIL 06T8L
00°8L2'TT 00°8L42'1T L6EBY  PL/LO/C INYED SMN -ONIDNEI
ONI 0D HEONEJ HOHWL 68T8L
00°S62 00°562 96£89 YI/LO/E "INIYW ZAVMLIOS FAEODUYE
SELYIDOSSY ¥ QUOJHSY T & 8BTIBL
00 654 00" %S 9zEgo ¥T/L0/¢
00" 504 9zERY FT/L0/€ $T0E '9Z-£7 433
SESTYAHIING ¥Ed NOS LBTBL
00°525°'T 00°S2S'T 00589 ¥I/L0/% Tendd 40 SQUVOod ALNNOD
FUYW 'TIOIIYLE 9818L
PO TEL'T S8BT ZSERS PL/L0/E
LE'BE 25€89 ¥I/LO/E
Ly e6 25€89 PT/LOSE
88591 ZS€89 FL/LO/E
PZ'T0T 25E£89 $T/LO/E
L8°00% TS5E89  PT/LO/E
58°8% 2SE89  FI/LO/E
LTS Z5E£89 ¥T/LO/E
¥L 1S TEEBe  PT/LD/E
L% 26 ZSE89 PL/LO/E
£9°66 25£89 YT/LO/E
LT 26 ZSER9 YT/LO/E
L% 26 ZSEBY pT/L0/¢€
6966 ZSE8S  BFT/LO/E
69°'66 ZSEBS  BHT/LO/E
80° 96 9EERY ¥T/LO/E WSIANOL 24
LY 26 TSER9 YI/L0/€
WILSAS HALYM 0D 1§ SBT8L
8161 8161 P6£89 PI/LO/E
JATYEHS 02 15 ¥8T8L
EE€'9TT ¥T €L E€E8'0T 9¥€89  wr/L0/¢€ L¥eddns
00°895'T 9L£89 ¥T/LO/E G004 SELYWNI
00°STIL'T 9LEBY vT/L0/E Qo0d SELYHNT
{JA) YAINED YOINES GO 1S £8T8L
8576801 895°580°t LSEBS YI/LO/E AWY ' ZEHONYS
TINYINEWY 0D 1§ ZBIBL
08162 08°T62 ¥SE89 PT/LO/E
YAINED H0¥A ¥ AOOd SHLIKS T8T8L
0008 00 0S 69€89 vI/L0/¢ §ong
ONI TOBINGD LS3d YHdgISs 0818L
9T '86L°0T 90 €9 50¥%89 PI/LO/E ASHIYIL IHOTUMIMYD 0T9SE
80°'2E 90%89 PI/LO/E AUYd  aN HONYY I¥3ad 000T
83’ z¢€ 90789 ¥T/L0/¢ AU¥d HOA Q¥ E¥IAWE TPIC
60" LEY 90%¥89  ¥T/L0/E ¥ LINN AM NOANYD 02%
20'06% 90¥89  ¥T/LO/E g LIND AWM NOANYD 0T%
ST T4 90%89  FL/LO/€ ¥IS O N GBT
08°%90'T 90%89  PI/LO/E qa n¥ad S0LT
6T"95T 90%89 PL/LO/E Jd HOMWY Id9d 008
L9 9ET 90¥%89 YT/Lo/E SILHOIT 158 O § 1f£9
T6°02T 90v8Y ¥1/L0/E SIHDIT IS D § Z¥E
06'£8 90%89 PT/L0/E SIHOIT 1§ 2 N 94T
By AahA LNOCWY #SNYAEL qLIva # 0/d NOIIEIHISAd ADIOANT YOGNITA HENON
ADIHD AIFAHD
YT/LO/E  HHLSIOIA NDHAHD PL/90/€0 ¢ ®3ed uny
9 abeg ALNNOD AFUOLS STETHd ‘oN 3a0day




L

BL'ESY'PLT
00 0EY
$0°¥0T
Bg'88
00668

00 " TSE

00°00T"1
0%"50Z'1
00°%¢
007052
go'oze't

forzey

T2°%01

T8 Twe’e
00°0%6
96 '68T

TELOL
HADEHS

afeg

TYLOL SADIHD
00°'02%
¥0 ¥0T
8BS B8
00 668

00 S¥PT
00°930%2

00°'00T'T
0v° 508’1
00°'v¢
00052
00°0Z6°T

00" %8¢
00'8¢€

9%
0o 00T

T0°1L8'¢E
G0 056
S6'68T

INOQOWY

ogERe
EGERS
L0€89
rI€89

90£89
90€89

29€£89
80€89
99£89
ogegeo
6LEBD

LEEBS
LZEBS

0ZERS
QTEBY

$9t89
21e89
TLEg9

#ENTIL

¥1/L0/¢
PI/LO/€
¥I/L0/¢
¥T/LO/E

¥T/L0/¢
PL/LO/E

PI/LO/E
¥I/LO/E
¥T/Lo/E
FI/LO/E
B1/L0/€

PT/LO/E
PT/L0/E

YI/LO/E
¥i/L0/¢

vr/L0/€

PT/LO/E

PI/LO/E
a1Lva

»I/LO/E

# 0/d

DNINIVY¥IL ¥ALNID HOLVESIA
HAIOY NIVEQ-A20LS
STIILHY LIN AI¥ LSIId
LENEELNI 0TX0T

NOHHYS D30 'WICIITo0 ' A7Y
aIT0S8’O¥LIN “ZN0¥ ' 'IwoaEd ‘eo

TIVD/MOANIM
TYIIHIDATE LO4EAQ HO
AdOD 3dYIS YIRS
YIANAN qavod
AINHEOLIY ISITINOD
Y102 ‘9Z-£1 €44
HSY) ALLId

OZAVHIA ¥
§6¥Z¥8-LDOY HYYET WEIL0D
€ 40 T INEWAVA
gOMYL

NOILAI¥DOSHEG ADIOANI

ALSIOEY MDEHD
ALNOOD XTYOLS

0D ® AHEAYOY DNINIVML 116
ONT ALIYSMOD a€
ONT (¥OIdHW HIAZ

011 YOYAEN LINLSHEM

g9 TYLNEANOYIANE NJALSEM
¥ QEYHOIY¥ ‘HASNCHTIAM

ONI QodEs

AFOLDIUT] Y¥d 0D HOHSHM
SYTON0d ' ONITTYM

053 g I¥dd0Y ‘¥EATVM

ONI S¥N0L ALID ¥INIDHUIA

peli e X
YHIA INEWIINOE JACONYH 51

NOD DNITMOE SHLTLS dALINA

HOONIA

vI/50/€0
§TETYd

90284
S0ZHL
¥0Z8L

g0zaL

Z0eaL
T0284
oozZsL
66TEBL
86THL

LETSL

26T8L

567184
retaL
£6T8L
AITTHAN
HDEHS

P3vg uUny
oN aJodsayg




........ st
........ re emmmeooo SINOTSSTHHOD
........ o o, D
.......... et
S oo ATTIONIENO
PI/L0/€  EIYd MDEHD BLUESP LT TYLOL $ADZHO

NOLIYZIZOHLOY NV MEIATY 40 IHTWIEDCHETMONMIIY




T

6¥'S51S'2Z

[ A4

TYLOL
qud)

abeg

8Z°LLE
28'Z%
96" 01T
66°65%
00" S¢
66" 6L
06°1¢
S6°0S
Z1°STZ
0D"5%
LEBST'T
86" 1S
TL'CE
S6°'6C
TLLTIT
00" $S
Tv'25
ST PI
o0°oz
-00°000'T
SZ°ve
0059
8T TL
00° 59
00°88¢€
66'6ZT

LNOOHY

q19a

HINOIS S IWKOD

NOILYZIUOHLOY JNY MAIATA S0 INIAWIDTITTMONADIY

L6
L&
Le
L6
L6
LE
L6
T€E
T6
00T
6
1]
)
g6
zZ6
Z6
96
96
86
6
vé
a0t
T6
16
00T
£6

#SNTEL

¥T/L0/E
PIL/LOSE
PT/LO/E
PI/LO/E
PT/LO/E
YT/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
PL/LO/E
PT/LO/E
PT/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
PT/LO/E
PI/LO/E
PI/L0/E
FI/LO/E
PT/LO/E
YI/LOSE
¥T/LO/E
¥L/LO/E
PL/LO/E
pL/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
¥I/LO/E
PT/LO/E
¥T/LO/E
¥T/LO/E

FLYq

TYILUYd SIYW DILVIS LI
dEIL ZONYHD 710

L8 LI Sdi ¢ SBHILIMS 2
DOPEY 'P'H LALUISYT dH
LNENIDYTdEY WILLYY Sd0
DUIdEE HALNOY STATIAIM
SWION0C JIHd HONMRT SID
¥l ZYIQ F0I¥d ¥ JEAICH
S ENOHAI MEN

HAT

HAO0D ¥ HNIDNH-£0685SMd
HNOHE HILITILIYS

TLET FAOLS DNITIVW Sdan
HIYMLIOS 4IZ

SHINOSIY TIVLAY 248

D §d¥ OIWE’'ACHL'SEWYD
LANCIDIA/SIS § JI¥3/M
SENA TYONNY BINJEYD

§ AEHIY NO aNOJ3¥ 18dd
M3 AEHIY NO 93¥ *IILIL
Hig

SYD

OW GTONMY [ FONTTOINCD
HAX

10d3d A2IJ40

NOILAI¥D5HA

ENVEA-D0-LS92296
HNVEC-SLT9000098848
ENYEd-09%8
INYIA-SZEL
ANYIA-965LLE-DSE
HNYEO-66E960
ANYEA-F00LED

SODUYH NYS NHLLIHM
TJ0LS H1dd¥ NALLIHM
DNINIVEL ZAYION IWVL
HOWY LIRWNS-VILTYAS
NIAEN D -1S04aY0y
TOWLS0d 54N QAAROOHA
[-clet:alelon:

YI/TE/E Dd

SHEMOT ¥T/8T/Z 94

03 NOAT HOMNT auvdd
HONO'T Q¥

O0I ¥ELAYHD AN ON
AN LEETI-NIASNW
AWA-NIAZNK

NIVYL AMYLON ¥0ISSap
61/2 AIAAAYW NYWIID
DISEA MVHOTI DA NIVL
COVDIHD ONINIVYL HAR
YI/PI/Z MD

*T230L pPARD«

INIWAYd G¥YD TYIDHIAWWOD ENO STTEM £t

# HEDTOANI IdFG-CNAI

HHLSIHEY QuVD ISYHOUN

ALNQCD AF¥OLS

HOANEA VAGHAN
24

PT/90/€0 ¢ 33rg uny

1808v5Ed ‘oM 3xodsy




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 18, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for February 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens

(8]

Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.
5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

_/)ZM)L/County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

ey
[

Agenda Item No.LD




00" 00" 00" 00" o0 00” 00° oo SUNNd 1IY¥ TYLOL

00" 00" 0o” 00" co” 60" 00" 0o° DNIQIOH SAXYL qT4n04S 606
00" 00" oo 00" 60" 00" 00" 0o° SNIQFIOH SAXYL QIEODASHN 00§
-1 T10'§T9 00" oo 60" 19°Ze8'LT LB TL'ST -0f° 152’82 -L6 €01 0EY NOTSSIHWOD WSIHMOOL D4 0%
-52°09L°792°T 00" 0o" 00" 00" 0o- 00" -5809L T9E'T IJArodEd TIVE DA 02T
197021709 oo’ oo 00" 92 056°6¥ LETPESE -9%" 606 'SE | 3281 TRE-T3 aNnd 9499 FIY0 §.Z4TYEHS 012
~PYT8T6 LET oo” 00" 00" 0o” LD PL8 BT ~ELTTLY'09 -8L°092 96T SLNVES TYNIIEd 908
-LT7ZES6E9'T oo” 60" 00" 06° 00" -L0°€ -0T 615'6E9'T MOVHAWE I¥L 00T
-zZ"Zp0'9 og* co” [+l 66" 00" -00°0%E -ZZ°Z6L'S aNng ¥aYd 06T
00" co” [N oo" oo” 00’ 00" 00° 1IN INL 68T
-ZZ°T9f ‘st oe" [ 00" i 00" -05° 065 ~ZLT0LLOE annd 130D ZITLSAC LET
-60°958'97 oo" [N 00" 00" 00" S0FTE9L Y -69°980'ZT LNEOIJOW INEDIANI S8T
-99°986 ‘0% co" 00" [+ oo" 00" 0LE -00"ETE’T ~99°£¥6'6T LEN0D - LOTALSIT 08T
00" (N 00" oo 00" 0" 00" oo0- O9v0H NOILVEMOZY ¥ MIVA SLT
-P6ZIE SLT oo" 00" [ 90" 58" EEE’0E -%Z DET'68 -5 TIS 90T EIVLS OLT
-L178%%'58 00" 0" 60" oo° ERRS-T244 -06°59'2 ~SET0LLLS aNNd ADOTONHOEL S97T
~BS E9L ST ve” [N 0o" oo DE'TT0°99 -6T°Z5Z'9F -59°ZZ5'59 LEEC TOOHDS 091
-96 £GL'£€E [+ oo” oc* 00 55 Z6¥TVE -BETLOTORZ -9T°6E8 'SLT TOOHDS 0ST
-D0"€Z8'S 00" 00" 00" oo oo” -pp D9 -00°€9L'8 LEO0D DEA 0T
-Z6°S09°£ST 06" 00" 15°996 21T T3 58698 9% 9ET7L -FS PEE LT -9L7ELE ' FOT WAMES TALAIQ YINIDYWIA OET
00" 0o* oo” 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ALID WINIDEIA 40 KMOL 07T
~D0°09% oo 00" 00" 09° 00° oo" -00° 099 TITH OT09 40 NMOL 0TI
-00° 0067000 00" oo 00" 00" LI oo” -00" 000 000" T NOLLWZITIEVLE 00T
-Z8T 00 LST T (LN oo” -157996°¢T §9° 8L ET E8 EEE “BE ~Z¥ VG PE -LY ESSLST T HELSAS HAIWM 050
-S0°LTS LE0'T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" -LT 8%E 0L -g8 BT 'LTL'E GNAE FANLONELSYHANI 080
-0E 654 CET 00" 00" oo 00’ 00" [ -0ETESLIETT SLOEr0¥d TYLIAYD 0L0
-81°990°691 00" 00" L L%6'80T 00" 8S°20L W -BZ 668 PTT -ET°LEE TOT NOTLISTANIY INAR4INGE 090
-65 06T 56 [N 00" LEN ao” 00" 0o” -E5 06%'G6 ADIAWIS 050
-05 5987 55T 0o’ 00" 00" 00" BLULLL'E 00" -39 E£F9GET QIV TUNLOK %0
~S5% Z¥E°STS oo" 00" 00" 89°8Z5°% 9676857 -T8° FST°SE -8E°S68°LEY IDYTELSI0 FEIL 0FO
-06' 9EE P02 00" 0g° 00" 00° 00" (i -06°$EEROT ADNEOUENE FHIL SEO
96°SZE°0ST 0o° 00" 0o° BE®Z06°00T PETFOTIE -¥8°LLL'6SE 06 9EL PLE HULA OEO
00" 00" 00 00" 00° 00" 00" oo NOIIALILSTH $Z0
-L2 800 8T T 00" 00" oo ve° 783 T 80 078 SE ~6E76E0'LY -9L TEY SSE’T Sa¥od 0Z0
-00° ¥ 00° 00" 00" 00° on° 00" ~00° ¥T XY1- EONVISISSY INHOTANI ST
-€£9° 0BT LIS 00" 0y oo 00" 88°'5 -90°ZLT'E -SF FIT' VIS TYITAEN INIDIANT 0TO
-19°09%°£69°8 00" 00° -TL L%6°BOT ¥Z 65 TIY SET9L9'ZET ~ET° 980 'E9L -98° LES STV '8 TIHENID TO0
0G 00T 0o- 00" 00° 00" 00" [N oo ooz YOSSESSY  HSWD ALLHS S06
00°000°Z 00" 00" 0o’ 00" 00" oo" oo ooe’T AJIYEHS HEWD ALLAd %06
0O 06T T 00" 0o” oo 00" 00" (i 60T 00T T HEWD ALLEd €06
0E 6EY 00" 00" 0o- 0o0° 00" [+ of6eY SNIOD aT0 T06
OL*PEB'BLI'S 00" 99" 0o- 00" 00’ oo” 0L VEB'RLL'H INNOIOY JIOT IIVIS 96T
05 208 65T L 00" 00" 00" 0o° 00" (i1 05 E0T 65T L LEHECN AENOW ODHVA STIEM 16T
0$°966°00F ‘¥ (LN og” 0o -L0T6LL'TBL  ~OT EEL‘OSL LY'9LPRTE’T  0S ZEC’OZI’¥ LHAOIDY 30 OD¥WA STIAM 66T
oo” 0o’ hLN 00" 00° 00" 00" co” SETYS AL¥ZA0¥d ¥ J0 ° 86T
oo 00" 00" 00 oo” oc” 00" oe" SOTYID MNYE SSANTSOE 6T
8% CFS'9LE 0o° oo 00" 00" 00" [N 8% EFS'9LE WNYE NI HSYD S61
980199 oo” oo 00" 00" oo ce 00S S8 0TT’Y DNIQTOH L¥NO0D IDINISIA BT -
0g* 00" 09’ 0g- 00" [ [+ oo Sa2 TYROTIVN ALID £6T
-06TBEE'T [+ 00" 00" 0o 00" 00" -06 FZE'T EONVAOSNI HITYIH 261
HONV'IYd DNIONZ IN0 SHHJSNvEl NI SUd4cNYdl  SEARONOA NENOC STIOUAYd SINAWASENGSIC SI41Z0&d qEYME0d Ted NOTLA1d05aq IV

P102/20 ¥od
LAAHS ONIDNTTEH ATHLNCHW
DNIINNOIDOY S« ¥IUNSYILL 0T:TZ:0T PLAQT/E0 uny
T abeg HIHOSEINL RINOOD XILOLE O0TZYL 0N 23T10d3d




00~ 88 ¥1/12/2
0L 0OLT ¥1/1e/2
TT TLT ¥T/T2/2
LT 00E L/TE/2E
95°98L'T ¥1/1e/C
08" ¥¥ ¥1/12/2
L9 602°T v1/1e/T
0008 ¥T/12/2C
00 0Z p1/12/%
16 LBE'Y Pr/1e/¢
00°5L9 ¥1/12/C
98°6E yI/12/2
00°0GL'E ¥I/1e/C
00" Z€ yL/1e/c
00 1S€E ¥1/12/2
00" 0Ed Y1/40/2
0081 ¥1/L0/C
000t ¥T/L0/2
05°2¢ vI/L0/E
00 2% ¥1/L0/2
FT TTI9 ¥1/40/2
00" 000°S PL/LO/T
00001 ¥1/L0/2
00°SEZ ¥T/L0/2
00" 88 FPT/L0/T
00°0€ ¥I/L0/T
St 6T PL/VveEST
00" 381 ¥1/¥2/1
00" 00S5'% PI/0T/1T
000t ET/T0/TT
0T 2T €ETI/8T/0T
6% Z8¢C ET/P0/0T
6T 6L £T/¥0/0T
00°0S¢E €1/0€/6
08 LE £1/08/6
Q€ 84¢E £T/90/6
00 6L £1/60/8
15°¢€01 C1/92/L
00" 06T €1/82/9
00 08T CI/¥T/9
00 €€ €1/52/1
2T LEE £ET/€0/1
§8°¢ ZT/0E/TT
666 ZT/0T1/8
00-2¢ IT/%0/TT
0002 IT/12/%
£6°08T 0T/21/€
9% "8V 60/02/11T
¥6°G2 60/9T/T
€€ L 80/T0/L
86°G 80/T0/L
00" sz 80/61/9
00" L¥T 80/8T/¢t
S8 LT LO/8T/2T
Jgnowy I3ed MoouUn
¥1/8e/2 - 00/00/0

666666 UYbnoIyr T

S}02UD BUTPURISING

DONILNOODOVY S dHINSYHAL
ALNNOD AHYCLS

T abvg

DONI S¥A0L ALID YINIDMIA
DIIA

ONI 'SOILSIDOT ADUANAS
SAIYLSNANT HEILIVIS HdHATIS
ONI day¥d

W YAONYS 'QEoJavd

(¥ET) I¥E0TD SEMOd AENLIA
a QTEDNY INIdLEd

D01 ¥ELAYHD AEN HLYON
SANNCYED ¥ DATH NIWAY AEN
ONI "DO0SSY dOQL TYNOILVN
NT SHDTA¥ES ENIT ZOVNONYT
AMLSEAOA VIHHEIS HOIH

¥ OIAYLIOO ‘YISHND

(24) ATIINCEHD MDOLSWOD
DONI SMOOL ALID WINIDIIA
0D Wy HENONAL 3 VINIDHUIA
SAOAMOD HNOLSEWOL HHL

W YHANYS ‘qQuQiavd

d QIEONY ‘INIHLAI

IS % SOIHAYES dAdIs dHL NO
QD¥N

HAOYN

HLLENNY ‘STAINYd

¥ OIAVILIOO ‘YISaED

A0S ADNYN ‘dHENYE

HITVAH NMOLHWOH

¥ OIAYLOO ‘YISHEID

NOOTYS dooTd J40 13MonNd
HY¥OgHd ‘HIaNdTd

NATIH AYYW ‘HADIED

ddDHA AAN

AAYTD AYUN

ADIHAYA TTEMOL

24AVS ¥ SSYID ‘MD0T M % D
MDINIVE ANHDONE ‘AFTINS
ONT aNvaavodd 10ds 1OH
NONNYD ‘ NOOHOD

YOI

HY¥OdAd ‘ddaNdd

¥ OIAVIDC ‘YISHAD

(3D)  ENYAOYd ALVLS Id
SI¥0d ‘HANAVH

dT HENYJOdd SYDTHEWY

ONI ADTAYAS TYDET YAYAIN
ADNNE LEIHIEYDHEA

d1d ‘avdd AONNES  Cudadand
AIISHA ‘DIMANT

AAYID ' ONITHAN
YNTLSIHEY ' LLNd

HOTHE ‘¥ TYMiIDNg

RHETIYA I NIAT

SNVOT HWOH HAIMAIINOCD
DT SHENLAYA S0

aweN osAoTduy/Iopuss
woxg

430500 woxd

SZTFIT0T

£E68C0T
T86E0T
GLETOY
L9TECT
9%6¢0¥
Z06E0F
SEPTICT
S6BEDT
88Z¢€CT
8ZZI0T
0LEPOT
9SEPOV
vecvoy
8C6E0¥
259966

£68L0¥%
¥68E0Y
TO06EQY
c06EQY
S68L0%
0ZZ20T
89T10T
9€8ZOY
ETITPOF
BZEEOT
068E0%
99¢%0¥
8Z6E0¥
9S¥LOV
696€0¥
FAIR R 400
& A4
26C¥0Y
88Z%0¥
SE0QT

6LEYOF
ESLEQY
0ETFOY
0L9COT
6596E0F
BEGEEOF
86866

L90%0¥%
6VBEOF
692101
T89E0F
SYeZ0¥
6CVEOY
BLPTIOY
S90€0¥
£50€0%
S66Z0%
S6TTOV
6€6Z07

# UoSIag

2WTILI uny

C0 SeTl
GO S6T
¢0  S6T
G0 S6T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 SeT
00 96T
00  SeT1
00 S6T
00 S671
Qo S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 Se6T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 461
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
o0 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
Q0 S6eT
Qo S6T
o0 S6T
00 S6T
00 S8BT
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 GS6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 g6l
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 g6T
00 56T
00 S6T
00 S6T
oo 6T
00 <S6T
0o S6T
o0 96T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 56T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 SeT
0o S6T
a0 S6T
o0 S6T
bag 3ueq
YI/0T/E0

#

00T8L D
6608L MD
GBO8L D
0808L D
ZLOBL D
8508L MD
£508L D
Zo08L  ¥D
9408L  ¥D
0508L WD
8508L D
6€08L AD
DE0BL D
LTO8BL D
9T08L MD
¥864L D
€864L D
gLG6LL D
SS6LL D
LE6LL  AD
S¥ELL MO
6T6LL D
826LL D
¥68LL D
£68L4L D
TLBLL MDD
£08LL D
Z6LLL D
9LILL MO
BLOLL 3D
£L69L  MD
0L89L MDD
09884 MDD
STLSL  AD
S¥99L MO
T099L MD
26E9L  AD
6ZT13L D
zzesL Mo
£995L D
STS%L MO
282%L  MD
¥90%L MO
866ZL D
£960L4  AD
LE¥ES MDD
%1299 MO
BLELSY ©AD
SE£929 MD
S6809 D
1€809 AD
CEYD9 D
0Z86S  MD
6€T65 AD
Moouo di
a3e] uny

05LTHE oN 3xodey




4

abeg

TO 8IS TI6T

TO 8IS 16T
0T 0%
00° 004
00" LTI%
88 L9F
PLT09G
00°§4
6%°8¢€T
0F"STO'T
05 T6T'E
£L°0S
S9°0L
I1°6
¥T1°8¢
8L 8¥%G

L

LZ 6LB 9L
80°S¥8 €L

6T
99 ¥LY'9
S6°6%T

Junowy
v1/82/2
E665666 UBnoxur T
syoeu) bu
ONIINAGIOY

1Te30L

tTe3j0L jued
60/%T/CT
¥1/82/¢
¥1/82/¢
vi/8e/e
vi/8e/2
¥T/8c/¢C
¥1/82/¢
vi/ez/e
vI/82/¢
¥T/8E/T
pr/8e/e
v1/82/¢
¥1/82/2
plL/8¢/¢
¥1/82/2
¥1/82/2
¥I/v1/2
£1/80/¢1
£1/90/21
£1/20/8

aj3eqg 23UD
- 00/00/0
#308UD
TpuelsiIng
SodHNNSYIEL
AINNCD AHAOLS

FILIL NYDTHAWY LSUISA
LZZTVH DOBSV HHIHOIA HIIA
CON SHEIANIONHE ONILVIEJ0
SANT NOINN/HWDSAY

XYI dELAY SNI HSYM/aIddHWd
02 SNI H4TT JIATOWd

XYL JAL4dY OVIAY/d3d dWE
NY'Id SZT OV¥14Y/d3a dWd
dOOYH "SNI CHOALIYH HHL
SZT "SNI "E4IT TYINOTOD
INFATIDV TYINOTIOD

dOANY SSYIDHEAH

dNANd dAONVANSNI TEINAA
dANANE HAXOTIWH/TYIIAAN
HONVAASNT HALT
GLLSSSESTH/HMILEY 1S AEN
6LLGOSESTH/HILEAE LS AHN
dANANE FONYANSNT TELNIT
HONYENSNI TYLNIO

gId0d9 T ATENYIS

suweN saA0TdwE/I0PUsSA

WOXg
woxIg

SE€:1¢-01

£8€00T
TGS006
005006
Z0%00C6
LOEOCE
£0€0C6
T0T006
TOE006
00E0C6
ToC0Ce
002006
EO0TO06
80T0C6
LOTOO6
€£0T0C6
050006
050006
80TO0CE
TIQ0TO0Ce
6161

# uosasg

awTg unyg

00 S6T
00 GS&T
00 S6T
00 S61
00 G61
00 SéT
00 S6T
00 GS6T
00 G671
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S61
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G661

bag sueg
¥T/0T/C0

05LTHdE

11569 dA
960%¢ dd
SE0FE  Ad
Pe0vPE ¥4
£60%E ¥da
ZEOPE  ud
Te0¥E ¥d
060%C ¥4
680%E ¥4
880%E ¥d
LBOVE  dd
980%¢ dd
S80¥%E Hd
¥E0%E  dd
£80%¢C ¥d
280%E ¥a
£90%L ¥4
SUECE  Hd
T96€E ¥d
608€€E ¥d

# >peup di
©oajed uny

:oN 2xodey



SE'PEL'ECT'T §} 05'0ZT S |STSE  §!9vIep’s S| vEBOTE 5 | LOE 5 | 86'TO0'GET § | TLE08'EZ S5 | PZ'ATY'T § [ TRVOT'SE 6 | Tbéai'v $ | SO'TLT'E ! vOEBL'Sy § | £S'IS6'SE § | 617S5¢'8F $ | VE'CIG'SEC $ | €8 L9L'60E $ | L6°997'EEL % | WEOLONVHD
- $1 - s| - S - st - § - s 1SIG XA
68 TOZ'T 4 £L°BST g | 127dE HIEED I S 51 689¢E S 9Z'8l § | s8Zs IR S 95619 3 1510 0d
THS0TOT §| - s - $1 - 51 - [ VEZYEEL § | ZU/¥C'C § | SUHEL G | EOLLEE S | KSOSF S| O0Z0F S| - S 1 T0SEST S | €ETwb’y S | TUSTOEC § LS0TITS B 1510 Xd
YEEOSL  § | - 51 - s1 - s - 5t 596066 S | £LBEYT S [ 0520V G |OCBOSE  § | EOZVE G | (0L 3 6OOPT'T S | CPB6ZE S| EETOLLT § PLEOL'BE 5 1518 Xd
: 251N
9T'LEETE 5 | 05°0ZRT 5 - B FTREE S | 08°ZTE S | LD'E S 1 EP'OTS0T S | 6O0'ZAR'T S | £6'30T s [ 08099’z S| gLe9E STZSTPL § | SCETEV S | EPE0C’T S | S9°00S'E  $ ] OSAPT'ST S | EQVE0'BE $ | 9BL/6'T $ | JasNn il
9T'96v'06 5 | 49 S08T  § 66'91P'S  $ | GOETZ & €5TEp0T S| ZUBBLT S {O0BOT G |OEGEDZ G | IB6SE & | YEBEC | pE0BOF % | L96GET 5| OCTIE 5 | 000ODST S | 6OELGBE § | LT E9LT S| viog/EloZ
[TRicd S | vevT §i - § v $ 166 5 | oE § T 06%E 5| 5E 51660 5 |05 51 L6 T $ [ ThEE BE BHEE §[0S2PT  § | bSILT § | vewed S| 8Olyd WioL
00'TPE s | 609 3 PTBT 5[ 2L9E H ST'SE HEE 5 1LED 5058 §iect 5190 HER BHELE 50011 § | s909 § | pST2L § | vest §|  Erog/Tiog
00’005 § s 3 £7°97 HEZE 5| L0 HE S| vel 5|50 § [09ZL S §[LEY 5[ 29'61 HEE §siot BEED 5 00'E6T 3 {e3mgng
sTZL S| IET 5 €6E BT 5 | L0E § 1oL 5150 51 600 54t B §|eva HET $ 180 § st HEL B 08T §1  1toz/onor
00°0ZT §te H [ HEE H BTl 5 [60% 5 ETd HEEE 5] Zv0 S| vE0 S iLv S [ orT S [90F HES 5 €LY S|  0r0Z/600T
L6VTL § T H 603 BEEED H [TE4] D HIED 5 [9tE §7%0 IR BIED BIEGE g [arw REGL H £C8Y § 1 G00z/8007
PETET B3R 5 594 $lara S EE HEX BET 5169E § 159 i fod IR 15T D S ErS H 6095 S| BOOZ/Z0OT
¥6'LE HEEE 5 [ER BER H TSE REED 5 [ 500 51060 $ (€10 IR ES § [ ovo K R 3 SSET S| L00Z/9007
HOSSI5SY
LE'565'6E8 5 - $[ST'SE & - S| pT'968Z % - S | e8'bzo’sot S| ¥S'BRE'LY S | DE4D0'T $ | 09'BIS9Z S | T9BESE § | 99EBE'T S | GZ'AS0IF § | RUBEQEL $ | BEOSEYE 5 | LEPOETRT $ | 6L ELPOLT 8 | bLESSBET $ | S04 1Yad3y
B3 $ SZRE ; Pain3ag punjen
LU505'PER § | - 5T R §vroe8T §| - § [ EX'PIOSOT S | TS 8B6LT § | ORZODT § | 09'8L59 $ | 1O'B6S'E § | 99'8BE'T § | 6C690'Iv  § | BLBVOCL § | V6056'VE  § | LEVOEEBL $ | GUELD'OLE § | VLPSHBEL  § | GIANIIS TWIOL
i
LLS0S'PER §| - $ - 5| 60'5€6'T S §2'095'¥0T $ | TYO06'LT § | D9CAFE § | SErpaZ § | OO'IBSE G | 9S'BLET § . L1'800b G | OFGBGIT § | 03'SBLPE S | LELIVORL § | GUELODIZ § | BOBPRLET  § | PI/ETWIOL
££6T SITEE 5| ezo < [ 08 $] 290 s $| T X § [ zvree E HEE] s S5855Y |E12980S]
SSTSE'VEE & EO'SEGT  § Te'IbSpOT § [ OULG8ZL 5 [ OPZS0'T $ | SSERP'OT 5 | €60ESE S S EF/EE'TE 5 | SEBLIYE S | SE'EPYOBT 5 | 6TELINIZ § { SPTLLLET H YIOT/ET0C
- HEE $] - § - T § [ 5015 ] I § [ STDET S [T S O0E'PT  § | ZTI0C S [2T68 § [ PTTLT Sfo0l88 5| - $ | 95’5007 § [ @omMdvloL
- 5 - s - HEE G S § | soroit $ | GerT BEERELS 51 £008 BERD 5i0sL 5| - $ | 158657 5 | eoz/ziozr wiol
R 55955y |elaads
FLLTE Y H I0°LS8 3 T8 bEY $ 150 TS S [ s0'0Tt $ [ Bz ¥l 3 ¢ | €005 ERTE $ 1 BZ'0S/ [ 15'268'T B £10Z/7107
= § - § - BEDIEEEE BELD s1sser s | 180 $ [ s00z §TET § 608 $TeEoE EEEEE NS GRS 3 EET
£6'65 5 TRET S ¥k FRER) 5 [ so0 HIEE [ER [ $izga [ AR STRL g LT 5 ZI0Z/T10Z
8T LZ3 5 sy B 087 B HET HIET ] HEGE §[Eewe [REEEA g S0°E82 5| Goorgooz
0005 s PLPE H 06T $ZED 5 | 100 HETT CHET T R [REAR] ST vs0 § | ere § GEL $ | sb0z-£007
B o BIUNEVINL |
ol T Tl LWdEAD EEH SIITYNAd | Yeqhed W1 | sawa/auid Troa HLNOA AMISIHOA 20V ANt aIw ani 3L¥LS v 42 A0 H35 40 H3S 19 LSRANI TYUINID
59T 90556-T00 | vOTVE-TO0 100 067 L 11 To0 ¥ 58T T ot [ 030 [ 0sT 005-T00 00
i
antoaman e b e a——— Ll i

PTOZ AUY

NYE3d 3O HINOW FHL ¥Od TYA OY




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Property Tax Refund to Storey County School District for Piper’s Opera
House

2. Recommended motion: Approve Refund

3. Prepared by: Jana Seddon
Department: Assessor Office Telephone: 775-847-0961

4. Staff summary: See attached

5. Supporting materials: See Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Assessor Office
XsY_~County Manager Other agency review:

3. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

]

Agenda Item No. -




Sena Seddon

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR

February 27, 2014

Memo to: Storey County Commissioners

STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE
26 South B Street

P.Q. Box 494

Virginia City, NV 89440

{775) 847-0961 Phone
(775) 847-0904 Fax
Assessor@StoreyCounty.org

Re: 001-082-14, Storey County School District (Piper’s Opera House)

The above referenced parcel was billed in error for the 2013/14 tax year. The portion of this
property that is exempt from property taxation was not calculated. In accordance with NRS
361.768, I am requesting the following changes be made by the County Treasurer, and a refund

be issued:

Tax Year:

Assessed Value:
Corrected Exemptions:
Adj Net Assessed Value:
Issued Tax Bill:
Corrected Tax Bill:

Amt Overpayment:

2013/14
115,024
97,771
17,254
$3,980.64
$597.11

$3,383.53

Refund Amount: $3,383.53

Please approve these corrections, and advise the Treasurer to make the changes and issue a
refund to the taxpayer.

Jana Seddon
Storey County-Assessor

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 18, 2014 ~ Estimate of time required: 0-5 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: BLM and Storey County Fire Protection District 2014-2019 Mutual Aid Agreement
and 2014 Annual Operating Plan.

2. Recommended motion: None required if approved as part of the Consent Agenda. If a request
is granted to hear separately, then: I move to approve the 2014-2019 BLM and Storey County
Fire Protection Mutual Aid Agreement and 2014 Annual Operating Plan.

3. Prepared by: Gary [Hames
Department: Fire District Telephone: (775) 847-0954

4, Staff summary: The existing BLM/SCFPD agreement is expiring June 30, 2014, This is the
same agreement being renewed from 2014 through 2019. In addition, the 2014 Annual
Operating Plan is being presented for renewal. There are not significant changes to either
agreement or plan.

5. Supporting materials: 2014 to 2019 BLM/SCFPD Mutual Aid Agreement
2014 BLM/SCFPD Annual Operating Plan

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: N/A Fund: N/A Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Fire District

awounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—

Agenda Item No. 8




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 3/7/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business / Liquor License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Melissa Field
Department: Sheriffs Office Telephone: 847-0959
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business / liquor license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter.

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
x__ Department Head Department Name: Sheriff Antinop
&Aumy Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
[ o

Agenda Item No.q




Storey County Sheriff's Office

PO Box 498 ~ Virginia City, NV 89440 ~ (775)847-0959 ~ Fax (775)847-0924

March 7, 2014

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

Fr: Melissa Field

Please add the following item(s) to the February 18, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. MUSTANG RANCH STEAK HOUSE / HUNTING LOUNGE — Restaurant and Lounge

Inspection Required




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 3/10/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required | |

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiseal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

QMK/CWMy Anager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
‘ [1] Approved [ Approved with Modifications

]
[] Denied M Continued

Agenda Item No. | O




Storey County Conunutiity Debelopment
Buginess ol

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0066 « Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office March 10, 2014

Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the March 18, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

SEEOERPORR

cCl

PERFORMANCE ELECTRIC CO - Contractor / 1605 Greg ~ Sparks (electrical contractor)
THUNDER EAGLE NATIVE ART ~ General / 160 S C Street vVC
BELVAC PRODUCTION - Contractor / 237 Graves Mill Rd ~ Lynchburg, VA (Ardagh Supplier)
APPLIED VISION CORP - Contractor / 2020 Vision Ln ~ Cuyahoga Falls, OH (Ardagh Supplier)
VASKO ELECTRIC - Contactor / 4300 Astoria ~ Sacramento, CA (Neptune Supplier)

PURE WATER SOLUTIONS OF MS — Contractor / 207APark Ct ~ Ridgeland, MS (Ardagh Supplier)
RYAN BUILT CONSTRUCTION — Home Business / 2071 Empire Road {(Contractor) VCH
OLCESE CONSTRUCTION CO - Contractor / 920 Incline Way ~ Incline Village (Contractor)
MARQUISE CONSULTING GRP - Home Business / 4970 Dry Gulch Road (Consulting) VCH
RANDA ACCESSORIES - General / 700 USA Parkway TRI

Inspection Required

Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and must include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is ncon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Ttems received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting: March 18th, 2014 Date Request Submitted: March 3rd, 2014

Agenda Item Requested: Update on State and Storey County noxious weeds control efforts.

This item is intended for: [X] Discussion Only [_] Discussion and Action (at the Board’s discretion)

Supporting documentation is attached [ ] No supporting documentation is necessary

Requested by: Robert Little, Noxious Weeds Coordinator, Nevada Department of Agriculture

Address: 405 S. 21st Street Sparks, NV 89431
Phone: (775) 846-1706 Email: rlittle@agri.nv.gov

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

«— .- Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope - - - - - B
For Office Use Only
Date Request Received: Received: [ ] InPerson [_|ViaFAX By:
[} Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon(@storeycounty.org

hem 13




In recent years the Nevada Department of Agriculture (NDA) Noxious Weed Program
has undergone various personnel changes. In addition the state has received an increase in
pressure from various stakeholders to increase noxious weed control regulatory activity
throughout state. For these reasons, the NDA Noxious Weed Program will present to the
Storey County Board of Commissioners regarding general Storey County noxious weed
concerns, current local efforts on noxious weed control, and the state statutes that govern
regulatory actions regarding noxious weed control.

The overall objective of this presentation is to revive state and county commissioner
partnerships and communication regarding noxious weed control in this area and to begin
to explore various options for both the state and county to improve noxious weed control
and regulatory actions in the future.




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and must include ali
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Items received afier the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.}

Date of Meeting: 2/4/14 Date Request Submitted: 1/22/14
Agenda Item Requested: Contract and amendments between the state and the county for provision
of children’s developmental services :
>
This item is intended for: || Discussion Only Discussion and Action (at the Board’s discretion)
Supporting documentation is attached [[] No supporting documentation is necessary |
Requested by: _ Barbara Legier, Aging and Disability Services Division, State of Nevada
(please print name clearly)
Address: 3416 Goni Road, Carson City, NV
Phone: 775 687-4210 Email (optional):
" Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:
Storey County Clerk’s Office
4 by Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D - N
- e - ; (775) 847-0921
Virginia City NV 89440
-+ ... Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope = - - - - « —

Date Request Received: | / 22 / [4 Received: [ |InPerson [ | ViaFAX By: \(S.
[1 Supporting documentz;tion attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item: 2 /4 / [«4—

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office _\_ X \4
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org [rem '




STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION MICHAEL WILLDEN
Rural and Sierra. Regional Centers Director
605 S. 217 Street JANE GRUNER
Sparks, Nevada 89431 Administrator
BRIAN SANDOVAL
Goverrior (775)688-1930 e Fax (775)688-1947

adsd@adsd.nv.gov

January 9, 2014

Austin Osborne

Storey County

P.O. Box 176

Virginia City, NV 89440-0176

SUBJECT:  Interlocal Agreement between the Aging and Disability Services Division and the
County of Storey

Dear Mr. Osborne:

Enclosed is the interlocal agreement between the Aging and Disability Services Division of the
Department of Health and Human Services and the County of Storey for services provided to
children with developmental disabilities. This agreement is for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2015.

| appreciate you looking into the status of the contracts sent in May 2013. Five of the interlocal

agreement documents are required with original signatures.

Please sign and return all five copies of the agreement and return them to me in the enclosed
envelope as soon as possible. You will receive a copy once the agreement has been fully
executed and approved by the Board of Examiners. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter! '

Sincerely,

Barbara Legier, CPM HI
Agency Director

L.as Vegas Regionaf Office Reno Regional Office Elko Regional Office

1860 E Sahara Ave. 445 Apple St., Ste. 104 1010 Ruby Vista Dr., Ste. 104
1as Viegas, Nevada 89104 Reno, Nevada 89502 Elko, Nevada 89801

(702) 486-3545 (775) 688-2964 (775) 738-1966

(702) 486-3572 Fax (775) 688-2969 Fax (775) 753-8543 Fax




INTERLOCAL CONTRACT BETWEEN PUBLIC AGENCIES

A Contract Between the State of Nevada
Acting By and Through Its

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION

And

County of Storey
Storey County Board of County Commissioners
P.O.Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440-0176
(775) 849-0968/(775) 849-0949 Fax

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to contract with any one or more other
- -public agencies to perform any governmental service, acfivity or undertaking which any of the public agencies
entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed that the services of County of Storey (the County) and Aging and Disability Services
Division (ADSD) hereinafter set forth are both necessary to the County of Storey and in the best interests of the

State of Nevada, _ _
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Contract shall not become effective until and unless approved by appropriate
official action of the governing body of each party.

2. DEFINITIONS.  “State” means the State of Nevada and any state agency idéntified herein, its officers,
employees and immune contractors as defined in NRS 41.0307.

3. CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2015, unless sooner
terminated by either party as set forth in this Confract.

4. TERMINATION. This Contract may be terminated by either party prior to the date set forth in paragraph (3),
provided that a termination shall not be effective until _30 days after a party has served written notice upon the
other party. This Contract may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally by either party
without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Contract shall be terminated immediately if for any reason
federal and/or State Legislature funding ability to satisfy this Contract is withdrawn, limited, or impaired.

Page 1 of 19




5. NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Contract shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by telephonic facsimile with
simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and
addressed to the other party at the address set forth above.

6. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that the services to be performed shall be specifically
described; this Contract incorporates the following attachments in descending order of constructive precedence:
ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF WORK

ATTACHMENT B: CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
ATTACHMENT C: SERVICES BILLING RATES
ATTACHMENT D: BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

7. CONSIDERATION. The County agrees to reimburse ADSD for the services set forth in paragraph (6) as
outlined in Attachment C. Any intervening end to a biennial appropriation period shall be deemed an automatic
renewal (not changing the overall Contract term) or a termination as the results of legislative appropriation may
require..

8. ASSENT. The parties agree that the terms and conditions listed on incorporated attachments of this Contract are
also specifically a part of this Contract and are limited only by their respective order of precedence and any
limitations expressly provided,

9. INSPECTION & AUDIT.
a. Books and Records. Each party agrees to keep and maintain under general accepted accounting principles full,
true and complete records, agreements, books, and documents as are necessary to fully disclose to the State or
United States Government, or their authorized representatives, upon audits or reviews, sufficient information to
determine compliance with all state and federal regulations and statutes.
b. Inspection & Audit. Each party agrees that the relevant books, records (written, electronic, computer related or
otherwise), including but not limited to relevant accounting procedures and practices of the party, financial
statements and supporting documentation, and documentation related to the work product shall be subject, at any
reasonable time, to inspection, examination, review, audit, and copying at any office or location where such
records may be found, with or without notice by the State Auditor, Employment Security, the Department of
Administration, Budget Division, the Nevada State Attorney General's Office or its Fraud Control Units, the State
Legislative Auditor, and with regard to any federal funding, the relevant federal agency, the Comptroller General,
the General Accounting Office, the Office of the Inspector General, or any of their authorized representatives.
¢. Period of Retention. All books, records, reports, and statements relevant to this Contract must be retained a
minimum three years and for five years if any federal funds are used in this Contract. The retention period runs
from the date of termination of this Contract. Retention time shall be extended when an audit is scheduled or in
progress for a period reasonably necgssaty to complete an audit and/or to complete any administrative and judicial
litigation which may ensue.

10. BREACH: REMEDIES. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Contract shall be deemed a
breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Contract, the rights and remedies of the parties shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or equity, including but not limited to
actual damages, and to a prevailing party reasonable attorneys' fees and costs. It is specifically agreed that reason-
able attorneys' fees shall include without limitation $125 per hour for State-employed attorneys.

Page 2 of 19




11. LIMITED LIABILITY. The parties wiil not waive and intend to assert available NRS chapter 41 liability
limitations in all cases. Contract liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive damages. Actual damages
for any State breach shall never exceed the amount of funds which have been appropriated for payment under this
Contract, but not yet paid, for the fiscal year budget in existence at the time of the breach.

12. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be deemed te be in violation of this Contract if it is prevented from
performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public transportation, civil or military authority,
act of public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of God, including, without limitation, earthquakes, floods,
winds, or storms. [n such an event the intervening cause must not be through the fault of the party asserting such an
excuse, and the excused party is obligated to promptly perform in accordance with the terms of the Contract after the
intervening cause ceases.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Neither party waives any right or defense to indemnification that may exist in
law or Equity.

14. INDEPENDENT PUBLIC AGENCIES. The parties are associated with each other only for the purposes and to
the extent set forth in this Contract, and in respect to performance of services pursuant to this Contract, each party is
and shall be a public agency separate and distinct from the other party and, subject only to the terms of this Contract,
shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct performance of the details incident to its
duties under this Contract. Nothing contained in this Contract shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership
or joint venture, to create relationships of an employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create any
liability for one agency whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of the other agency
or any other party.

15. WAIVER OF BREACH. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach of the
Contract or its material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a waiver by such party of any of its
rights or remedies as to any other breach.

16. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Coniract is held to be unenforceable by a court of law or
equity, this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the nonenforceability of such provision
shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this Contract unenforceable.

17. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties under this
Contract without the prior written consent of the other party.

18. OWNERSHIP OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. Unless otherwise provided by law any reports, histories,
studies, tests, manuals, instructions, photographs, negatives, blue prints, plans, maps, data, system designs, computer
code (which is intended to be consideration under this Contract), or any other documents or drawings, prepared or in
the course of preparation by either party in performance of its obligations under this Contract shall be the joint
property of both parties.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public inspection
and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made confidential by law or a
common law balancing of interests.

20. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced,
prepared, observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by law or otherwise
required by this Contract.

Page 3 of 19




21. PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this Contract on
behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Contract and that the parties are authorized by law
to perform the services set forth in paragraph (6).

22. GOVERNING LAW; JURISDICTION. This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall
be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties consent to the jurisdiction
of the Nevada district courts for enforcement of this Contract.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Contract and its integrated attachment(s) constitute the
entire agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises,
representations, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the
subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Contract specifically displays a mutual intent to
amend a particular part of this Contract, general conflicts in language between any such attachment and this Contract
shall be construed consistent with the terms of this Contract. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of
this Contract, no modification or amendment to this Contract shall be binding upon the parties unless the same is in
writing and signed by the respective parties hereto, approved by the Office of the Attorney General.

Page 4 of 19




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally bound thereby.

COUNTY OF STOREY

Signature Date Title

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION

Administrator, ADSD

Jane Gruner Date Title

Director, DHHS

Michael J. Willden Date Title

APPROVED BY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Signature — Nevada State Board of Examiners

On

Approved as to form by: (Date)

On

Deputy Atiorney General for Attorney General, State of Nevada (Date) -

Page 5 of 19



ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF WORK

A, PURPOSE AND OBIECTIVES:

The Aging and Disability Services Division {ADSD} is the State agency responsible for support services
and service coordination for residents with intellectual and developmental disabilities pursuant to NRS
433 and NRS 435. ADSD's services are consistent with the standards of Person Centered Planning as
advocated by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid and the Olmstead Supreme Court decision.
This Interlocal Agreement authorizes ADSD to contract with the County to continue to provide services
to children with intellectual and developmental disabilities and the County to reimburse ADSD the
non-federal share of funding as payment for services. This agreement can serve as a transition from
state to county operated services or as an on-going agreement between ADSD and the County for the
provision of the services described below.
Definitions:
Developmental disability is a severe, chronic disability accompanied by substantial
developmental delay or specific congenital or acquired condition, that is manifested before the
individual attains age 22; is likely to continue indefinitely; results in substantial functional
limitations in three or more areas of major life activities; and reflects the individual’s need for a
combination and sequence of special, interdisciplinary, or generic services, supports, or other
assistance that is of lifelong or for an extended duration.
Intellectual disability is characterized by significant limitations both in intellectual functioning
and in adaptive behavior which covers many everyday social and practical skills. This disability
originates before the age of 18.
In Home Supported Living Enwronment children living with family members who receive
intermittent provider supports and services based on an assessment of individual need and to
assure health and welfare. Services compliment but do not replace the natural and informal
support system within the family.
Person Centered Planning - planning based upon goals that are desired by the
person/child/parent/guardian and used as a basis to develop an individual support plan.
Related condition — a developmental disability (e.g. cerebral palsy, epilepsy, autistic disorder),
occurring prior to the age of 22. This condition must have a high association with mental
_ retardation, in that the impairment is similar to a person with mental retardation; the person
requires similar services or treatment; the condition results in substantial functional limitation
in at least three areas of major life activities that include self care, understanding and use of
language, learning, mobility, self direction and capacity for independent living.

Service coordination — service delivery consisting of assessment, referral, planning, linkage and
monitoring provided by a service coordinator who is qualified by educational background and
training to assist, advise, direct and oversee services to eligible children.

Page 6 0of 19




1)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Support services ~those services identified in the assessment and planning process to address
specific goals, mitigate health and safety issues and facilitate skill development that enables a
child to live successfully in the home and community
Supported Living Arrangement — supports provided to children living in homes usually with
roommates, by staff of contracted provider agencies or individuals to develop and maintain
skills needed to live independently in the home and community.
Qualified providers - providers that have completed the agency certification process
successfully and have been determined to have appropriately skilled staff to provide services to
a specific child.
ADSD AGREES:
To perform all intake services for children (age 18 and under} with an intellectual disability and/ or a
related condition to determine eligibility for Developmental Services (DS). ADSD agrees to accept all
eligible children based on criteria established and set forth per NRS 433.174, NRS 433.211, NAC
435.400, and ADSD policy: Qualification Guidelines for Developmental Services. The criteria DS uses to
determine eligibility includes, but is not limited to:

a. A confirmed diagnosis of intellectual disability;

b. Developmental delays (if under age 6) with eligibility re-determined at age 6;

c. Another diagnosed condition closely related to mental retardation that resuits in substantial

functional limitations (42CFR 435.1009} (NRS 433.211);

d. Residency in Nevada.
To provide a written social assessment, if requested, completed by a Qualified Mental Retardation
Professional along with a statement of qualification completed by a licensed psychologist for each child

" determined eligible for DS.

To assure each family, as appropriate, submits a Medicaid application and required supporting
documentation during the intake process prior to authorization of service.

To verify the family’s Medicaid eligibility/ineligibility status via disposition letters or electronic means.
To comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and Nevada’
confidentiality regulations regarding healthcare information.

To coordinate and manage support services selected by the funding agent to qualified children living in
their natural home environment or an in-state out of home supported living environment. To
determine financial eligibility of each child based on the child’s faniily gross income not exceeding 300%
of the Federal Poverty Guidelines, as specified by the County (L %).

To determine county of residence in accordance with NRS 428.020. Disputes concerning county of
residence will be referred by the disputing county to the Nevada Association of Counties (NACO)}, which
it is specifically agreed has authority to issue a final decision.

To notify the county of responsibility of any pending applications for services within ten (10) business
days as requested by the County.

To use existing ADSD processes in reviewing applications for those individuals or their
guardians/authorized representatives who disagree with the eligibility determination.

10) Perform case management services and authorize appropriate services available to the child as

specified by the County for each qualified child.

11) To reimburse qualified providers for services provided to qualified children as authorized by the County.
12} To resolve provider inquiries and complaints regarding reimbursement.
13) To process Targeted Case Management (TCM} claims through the Medicaid fiscal agent.

Page 7 of 19




14} To submit monthly claims and supporting documents to the County for services provided as authorized
by the County per Attachment C not covered by Medicaid, and for the non-federal share of Medicaid
paid claims. Supporting documents are defined as the fiscal Excel workbook attached to each invoice
that delineates services provided. ‘

15) To hold telephonic or in person meetings with county representatives quarterly upon request for
discussion regarding this scope of work.

16) To respond to email questions within 10 work days.

THE COUNTY AGREES:

1) To accept ADSD’s criteria for DS eligibility.

2} Eligibility disputes will be appealed through the ADSD’s hearing pracess by the applicant or authorized
representative/guardian.

3) To refer disputes cancerning county of residence to NACO whose decision will be final. The disputing
county originally billed is responsible for payment of claims until the dispute is resolved at which time
NACO will issue a written determination to natify the counties involved in the dispute and to notify
ADSD to make adjusting entries. _

4) To fund the county selected services specifically identified in Attachment C at the identified level and
that funds transferred to ADSD are derived from local government general funds or general taxes.

5) To comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountahility Act (HIPAA) and Nevada
confidentiality regulations regarding healthcare information and submit a Business Associate
Agreement.

6) To submit billing or program questions via email to designated staff.

7} Eligible recipients, pursuant to this Agreement, will be entitled to receive TCM and the full range of
services authorized in this Agreement by the funding agent.

8) To develop, along with ADSD, criteria to be used to determine eligibility for each specific service.

9) All Agreements establishing this program will be terminated if the County does not comply with the
terms of this Agreement, fails to sign this Interlocal Agreement, or terminates the Agreement. The
County will be notified thirty (30) calendar days prior to termination for breach of this Agreement,
specifying the nature of the breach.

10} No state appropriation is available to fund this program. Payment will be made to “Aging and
Disability Services Division” and processed electronically through the Nevada State Treasurer’s Office
within 15 business days of receipt of invoice,

11) Upon termination of this Agreement, ADSD will close out the program.

ALL PARTIES AGREE:

1) Itis specifically understood this Agreement is designed to provide services to children with qualifying
" developmental disabilities and all non-federal share costs will be paid by the County.

Page 8 of 19




ATTACHMENT B
STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM

BETWEEN

Aging and Disability Services Division
Hereinafter referred to as “Division”

and
County of

Storey
Hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”

This CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM (the Addendum} is hereby entered into between Division and
Contractor.

WHEREAS, Contractor may have access, view or be provided information, in conjunction with goods or
services provided by Contractor to Division that is confidential and must be treated and protected as such.

NOW, THEREFORE, Division and Contractor agree as follows:
" DEFINITIONS

The following terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in this Section. Other capitalized terms shall
have the meaning ascribed to them in the context in which they first appear.

1. Agreement shall refer td thié document and that particular inter-local or other-agreemerit to which this
addendum is made a part.

2. Confidential Information shall mean any individually identifiable information, heaith information or
other information in any form or media.

3. Contractor shall mean the hame of the organization described above.

4. Required by Law shall mean a mandate contained in law that compels a use or disclosure of
information.

II. TERM
The term of this Addendum shall commence as of the effective date of the primary inter-local or other

agreement and shall expire when all information provided by Division or created by Contractor from that
confidential information is destroyed or returned, if feasible, to Division pursuant to Clause VI (4).

Page 9 of 19




1.

Vi,

LIMITS ON USE AND DISCLOSURE ESTABLISHED BY TERMS OF CONTRACT OR LAW
Contractor hereby agrees it shall not use or disclose the confidential information provided, viewed or made
available by Division for any purpose other than as permitted by Agreement or required by law.

PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES OF INFORMATION BY CONTRACTOR

Contractor shall be permitted to use andfor disclose information accessed, viewed or provided from
Division for the purpose(s) required in fulfilling its responsibifities under the primary inter-local or other
agreement.

USE OR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

Contractor may use information as stipulated in the primary inter-local or other agreement if necessary for
the proper management and administration of Confractor; to carry out legal responsibilities of Contractor;
and to provide data aggregation services relating to the health care operations of Division. Contractor
may disclose information if:

1. The disclosure is required by law; or

2. The disclosure is allowed by the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is made a
part; or
3. The Contractor has obtained written approval from the Division.

OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR

1. Agents and Subcontractors. Contractor shall ensure by subcontract that any agents or
subcontractors to whom it provides or makes available information, will be bound by the same
restrictions and conditions on the access, view or use of confidential information that apply to
Cantractor and are contained in Agreement.

2. Appropriate Safeguards. Contractor will use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or

" disclosure of confidential information other than as provided for by Agreement.

3. Reporting Improper Use or Disclosure. Confractor will immediately report in writing to Division
any use or disclosure of confidential information not provided for by Agreement of which it becomes
_aware.

4, Return or Destruction of Confidential Information. Upon termination of 'Agreeme‘nt,

Contractor will return or destroy all confidential information created or received by Contractor on
behalf of Division. If returning or destroying confidential information at termination of Agreement is not
feasible, Contractor will extend the protections of Agreement to that confidential information as long as
the return or destruction is infeasible. All confidential information of which the Contractor maintains wiil
not be used or disclosed.

Page 10 of 19




"IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and the Division have agreed to the terms of the above written Addendum
as of the effective date of the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is made a part.

CONTRACTOR/ORGANIZATION DIVISION

Signature Signature

Jane Gruner
Print Name Print Name

Administrator, ADSD
Title Title

Date Date

Page 11 0f 19




ATTACHMENT C

SERVICES BILLING RATES
RESPITE SERVICE AMOUNT FUNDED
IN-HOME HABILITATION AMOUNT FUNDED
PURCHASE OF SERVICE AMOUNT FUNDED
CLINICAL SERVICES* ' AMOUNT FUNDED
SUPPORTED LIVING AMOUNT FUNDED
ARRANGEMENTS
TARGETED CASE* AMOUNT FUNDED

MANAGEMENT

THE NATURE AND SCOPE OF SERVICES CURRENTLY PROVIDED BY ADSD
WILL REMAIN UNCHANGED.

MY SIGNATURE MEANS THAT I AGREE TO ALYL CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT

COUNTY OF STOREY

" Signature : Date Title
All services will be billed at ADSD current rates as follows:

Targeted Case Management *Hourly rate is $102.28 (billed in 15 minute increments at $25.57
each). ADSD will bill CMS for Medicaid reimbursement and county for state share of cost.

Clinical Services * Hourly rate is $102.28 (billed in 15 minute increments at $25.57 each).
ADSD will bill CMS for Medicaid reimbursement and county for state share of cost. Clinical
Services include individual and group therapy (counseling), behavioral therapy, and clinical
assessments. '

Respite Services rate is currently $125 per month per child.

In Home Habilitation is currently a legislatively set hourly rate of $18.86.

Purchase of Service rate is currently a one time allotment of $250 per child per year for
emergency services.

Supported Living Arrangements is currently a legislatively set hourly rate of $18.86.

Page 12 of 19



ATTACHMENT D

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM

BETWEEN

AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION
Hereinafter referred to as the “Covered Entity”

and

County of Siorey
Hereinafter referred to as the "Business Associate”

PURPOSE. In order to comply with the requirements of HIPAA and the HITECH Act, this
Addendum is hereby added and made part of the Contract between the Covered Entity and the Business
Associate. This Addendum establishes the obligations of the Business Associate and the Covered Entity
as well as the permitted uses and disclosures by the Business Associate of protected health information it
may possess by reason of the Contract. The Covered Entity and the Business Associate shall protect the
privacy and provide for the security of protected health information disclosed fo the Business Associate
pursuant fo the Contract and in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996, Public Law 104-191 (*HIPAA"), the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
Act, Public Law 111-5 (‘the HITECH Act’), and regulation promulgated there under by the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (the “HIPAA Regulations") and other applicable laws.

WHEREAS, the Business Associate will provide certain services to the Covered Entity, and,
pursuant fo such arrangement, the Business Associate is considered a business associate of the
Covered Entity as defined in HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and Security Rule; and

WHEREAS, Business Associate may have access to and/or receive from the Covered Entity
certain protected health information, in fulfilling its responsibilities under such arrangement; and

WHEREAS, the HIPAA Regulations, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule
require the Covered Entity to enter into a contract containing specific requirements of the Business
Assaociate prior to the disclosure of protected heaith information, as set forth in, but not limited to, 45 CFR
Parts 160 & 164 and Public Law 111-5.

THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual ob!igétions bélow and the exchénge-of information
pursuant to this Addendum, and to protect the interests of both Parties, the Parties agree to all provisions
of this Addendum,

L DEFINITIONS. The following terms shail have the meaning ascribed to them in this Section.
Other capitalized terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the context in which they first
“@ppear.

1. Breach means the unauthorized acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of protected health
information which compromises the security or privacy of the protected health information.
The full definition of breach can be found in 42 USC 17921 and 45 CFR 164.402.

2. Business Associate shall mean the name of the organization or entity listed above and shail
have thé meaning given to the term under the Privacy and Security Rule and the HITECH Act.
For full definition refer to 45 CFR 160.103.

3. CFR stands for the Code of Federal Regulations.

4. Contract shall refer to this Addendum and that particular Contract to which this Addendum is
made a part.

Page 13 of 19 .
ADSD Business Associate Addendum
HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules
Effective 02/17/2010




10.
11.

12,

13.
14.

15.

- 18,

17.

18.
19.

20.

ATTACHMENT D

Covered Entity shall mean the name of the Agency listed above and shall have the meaning
given to such term under the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule, including, but not limited to
45 CFR 160.103.

Designated Record Set means a group of records that includes protected health information
and is maintained by or for a covered entity or the Business Associate that includes, but is not

. limited to, medical, billing, enroliment, payment, claims adjudication, and case or medical

management records. Refer to 45 CFR 164.501 for the complete definition.

Disclosure means the release, transfer, provision of, access to, or divulging in any cther
manner of information outside the entity holding the information as defined in 45 CFR
160.103.

Electronic Protected Health Information means individually identifiable health information
fransmitted by electronic media or maintained in electronic media as set forth under 45 CFR
160.103.

Electronic Health Record means an electronic record of health-related information on an
individual that is created, gathered, managed, and consulted by authorized health care
clinicians and staff. Refer to 42 USC 17921.

Health Care Operations shall have the meaning given to the term under the Privacy Rule at
45 CFR 164.501.

Individual means the person who is the subject of protected health information and is defined
in 45 CFR 160.103.

Individually ldentifiable Health Information means health information, in any form or
medium, including demograghic information collected from an individual, that is created or
received by a covered entity or a business associate of the covered entity and relates to the
past, present, or future care of the individual. Individually identifiable health informaticn is
information that identifies the individual directly or there is a reasonable basis {o belisve the
information can be used to identify the individual. Refer to 45 CFR 160.103.

Parties shall mean the Business Associate and the Covered Entity.

Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164,
Subparts A, Dand E.

Protected Health Information means individually identifiable health information transmitted
by electronic media, maintained in electronic media, or transmitted or maintained in any other
form or medium. Refer to 45 CFR 160.103 for the complete definition.

Required by Law means a mandate contained in law that compels an entity to make a use or
disclosure of protected health information and that is enforceable in a court of law. This
includes, but is not limited to: court orders and court-ordered warrants; subpoenas, or
summons issued by a court, and statues or regulations that require the provision of
information if payment is sought under a government program prowdlng public beneflts For
the complete definition refer to 45 CFR 164.103.

Secretary shall mean the Secretary of the federal Department of Health and Human Serwces
(HHS) or the Secretary’s designee.

Security Rule shall mean the HIPAA reguiation that is codified at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164
Subparts A and C.

Unsecured Protected Health Information means protected health information that is not
rendered unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals through the use
of a technology or methodology specified by the Secretary in the guidance issued in Public
Law 111-5. Refer to 42 USC 17932 and 45 CFR 164.402.

USC stands for the United States Code..

Il OBLIGATIONS OF THE BUSINESS ASSOCIATE.

1.

Access to Protected Health Information. The Business Associate will provide, as directed
by the Covered Entity, an individual or the Covered Entity access to inspect or obtain a copy
of protected health information about the Individual that is maintained in a designated record
set by the Business Associate or, its agenis or subcontractors, in order to meet the
requirements of the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited fo 45 CFR 164.524 and 164.504(¢)
(2) (i) (E). If the Business Associate maintains an electronic health record, the Business

Page 14 of 19

ADSD Business Associate Addendum
HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules
Effective 02/17/2010



ATTACHMENT D

Associate or, its agents or subcontractors shall provide such information in electronic format
to enable the Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under the HITECH Act, including, but not
limited to 42 USC 17935.

2. Access to Records. The Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books and
records relating to the use and disclosure of protected health information available to the
Covered Entity and to the Secretary for purposes of determining Business Associate’s
compliance with the Privacy and Security Rule in accordance with 45 CFR
164.504(e}2)(ii}(H).

3. Accounting of Disclosures. Promptly, upon request by the Covered Entity or individual for
an accounting of disclosures, the Business Associate and its agents or subcontractors shall
make available to the Covered Entity or the individual information required to provide an
accounting of disclosures in accordance with 45 CFR 164.528, and the HITECH Act,
including, but not limited to 42 USC 17935. The accounting of disclosures, whether electronic
or other media, must include the requirements as outlined under 45 CFR 164.528(b).

4. Agents and Subcontractors. The Business Associate must ensure all agents and
subconiractors to whom it provides protected heaith information agree in writing to the same
restrictions and conditions that apply to the Business Associate with respect to all protected
health information accessed, maintained, created, retained, modified, recorded, stored,
destroyed, or otherwise held, transmitted, used or disclosed by the agent or subcontractor.
The Business Associate must implement and maintain sanctions against agents and
subcontractors that violate such restrictions and conditions and shall mitigate the effects of
any such violation as outlined under 45 CFR 164.530(f) and 164.530(e)(1).

5. Amendment of Protected Health Information. The Business Associate will make available
protected heaith information for amendment and incorporate any amendments in the
designated record set maintained by the Business Associate or, its agents or subcontractors,
as directed by the Covered Entity or an individual, in order to meet the requirements of the
Privacy Rule, including, but not limited o, 45 CFR 164.5286.

6. Audits, Investigations, and Enforcement. The Business Associate must notify the Covered
Entity immediately upon tearning the Business Associate has become the subject of an audit,
compliance review, or complaint investigation by the Office of Civil Rights or any other federal
or state oversight agency. The Business Associate shall provide the Covered Entity with a
copy of any protected health information that the Business Associate provides to the
Secretary or other federal or state oversight agency concurrently with providing such.
information to the Secretary or other federal or state oversight agency. The Business
Associate and individuals associated with the Business Associate are solely responsible for all
civil and criminal penalties assessed as a result of an audit, breach, or violation of HIPAA or
HITECH laws or regulations. Reference 42 USC 17937.

7. Breach or Cther Improper Access, Use or Disclosure Reporting. The Business Associate
must report to the Covered Entity, in writing, any access, use or disclosure of protected health
information not permitted by the Contract, Addendum or the Privacy and Security Rules. The
Covered Entity must be notified immediately upon discovery or the first day such breach or
suspected breach is known to the Business Associate or by exercising reasonable diligence
would have been known by the Business Associate in accordance with 45 CFR 164.410,
164.504(e)(2)(i)(C} and 164.308(b) and 42 USC 17921. The Business Associate must report
any improper access, use or disclosure of protected health information by: the Business
Associate or its agents or subcontractors. In the event of a breach or suspected breach of
protected health information, the report to the Covered Entity must be in writing and include
the following: a brief description of the incident; the date of the Incident; the date the incident
was discovered by the Business Associate; a thorough description of the unsecured protected
health information that was involved in the incident; the number of individuals whose protected
health information was involved in the incident; and the steps the Business Associate is taking
to investigate the incident and to protect against further incidents. The Covered Entity wil
determine if a breach of unsecured protected health information has occurred and will noftify
the Business Associate of the determination. If a breach of unsecured protected health
information is determined, the Business Associate must take prompt corrective action to cure
any such deficiencies and mitigate any significant harm that may have occurred to
individual(s} whose information was disclosed inappropriately.

Page 15 of 19
ADSD Business Associate Addendum

HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules
Effective 02/17/201C



ATTACHMENT D

8. Breach Notification Requirements. If the Covered Entity determines a breach of unsecured
protected health information by the Business Associate has occurred, the Business Associate
will be responsible for notifying the individuals whose unsecured protected health information
was breached in accordance with 42 USC 17932 and 45 CFR 164.404 through 164.406. The
Business Associate must provide evidence to the Covered Entity that appropriate notifications
to individuals and/or media, when necessary, as specified in 45 CFR 164.404 and 45 CFR
164.406 has occurred. The Business Associate is responsible for all costs associated with
notification to individuals, the media or others as well as costs associated with mitigating
future breaches. The Business Associate must notify the Secretary of all breaches in
accordance with 45 CFR 164.408 and must provide the Covered Entity with a copy of all
notifications made to the Secretary. _

9. Breach Pattern or Practice by Covered Entity. Pursuant to 42 USC 17934, if the Business
Associate knows of a pattern of activity or practice of the Covered Entity that constitutes a
material breach or violation of the Covered Entity's obligations under the Contract or
Addendum, the Business Associate must immediately report the problem to the Secretary.

10. Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that the Business Associate or its
agents or subcontractors have no ownership rights with respect to the protected health
information it accesses, maintains, creates, refains, modifies, records, stores, destroys, or
otherwise holds, transmits, uses or discloses.

11. Litigation or Administrative Proceedings. The Business Associate shall make itself, any
subcontractors, employees, or agents assisting the Business Associate in the performance of
its obligations under the Contract or Addendum, available to the Covered Entity, at no cost to
the Covered Entity, to testify as witnesses, or otherwise, in the event litigation or
administrative proceedings are commenced against the Covered Entity, its administrators or
workforce members upon a claimed violation of HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule, the
HITECH Act, or other laws relating fo security and privacy.

12. Minimum Necessary. The Business Associate and its agents and subcontractors shall
request, use and disclose only the minimum amount of protected health information
necessary to accomplish the purpose of the request, use or disclosure in accordance with 42
USC 17935 and 45 CFR 164.514(d)(3).

13. Policies and Procedures. The Business Associate must adopt written privacy and security
policies and procedures and documentation standards to meet the requirements of HIPAA
and the HITECH Act as described in 45 CFR 164.316 and 42 USC 17931.

14. Privacy and Security Officer(s). The Business Associate must appoint Privacy and Security
Officer(s) whose responsibilities shall include: monitoring the Privacy and Security compliance
of the Business Associate; development and implementation of the Business Associate’s
HIPAA Privacy and Security policies and procedures; establishment of Privacy and Security
training programs; and development and implementation of an incident risk assessment and .
response plan in the event the Business Associate sustains a breach or suspected breach of
protected health information.

16. Safeguards. The Business Associate must implement safeguards as necessary to protect
the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of the protected health information the Business
Associate accesses, maintains, creates, retains, modifies, records, stores, destroys, or
otherwise holds, transmits, uses or discloses on behalf of the Covered Entity. Safeguards
must include administrative safeguards {e.g., risk analysis and designation of security official),
physical safeguards (e.g., facility access controls and workstation security), and technical
safeguards {(e.g., access controls and audit contrgls) to the confidentiality, integrity and
availability of the protected health information, in accordance with 45 CFR 164.308, 164.310,
164.312, 164.316 and 164.504(e)(2)(ii}(B). Sections 164.308, 164.310 and 164.312 of the
CFR apply to the Business Associate of the Covered Entity in the same manner that such
sections apply to the Covered Entity. Technical safeguards must meet the standards set forth
by the guidelines of the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST). The Business
Associate agrees to only use, or disclose protected health information as provided for by the
Contract and Addendum and to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect that is
known to the Business Associate, of a use or disclosure, in violation of the requirements of
this Addendum as outlined under 45 CFR 164.530{e)(2)(f}.

Page 16 of 19
ADSD Business Associate Addendum
HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules
Effective 02/17/2010



ATTACHMENT D

16. Training. The Business Associate must train all members of its workforce on the policies and
procedures associated with safeguarding protected health information. This includes, at a
minimum, training that covers the technical, physical and administrative safeguards needed to
prevent inappropriate uses or disclosures of protected health information; training to prevent
any intentional or unintentional use or disclosure that is a viclation of HIPAA regulations at 45
CFR 160 and 164 and Public Law 111-5; and fraining that emphasizes the criminal and civil
penalties related to HIPAA breaches or inappropriate uses or disclosures of protected health
information. Workforce training of new employees must be completed within 30 days of the
date of hire and all employees must be frained at least annually. The Business Associate
must maintain written records for a period of six years. These records must document each
employee that received training and the date the training was provided or received.

17. Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information. The Business Associate must not
use or further disclose protected health information other than as permitted or required by the
Contract or as required by law. The Business Associate must not use or further disclose
protected health information in a manner that would violate the requirements of the HIPAA
Privacy and Security Rule and the HITECH Act.

. PERMITTED AND PROHIBITED USES AND DISCLOSURES BY THE BUSINESS ASSOCIATE.
The Business Associate agrees to these general use and disclosure provisions:

1. Permitted Uses and Disclosures:

a. Except as otherwise limited in this Addendum, the Business Associate may use or
disclose protected health information to perform functions, activities, or services for, or on
behalf of, the Covered Enfity as specified in the Contract, provided that such use or
disclosure would not violate the HIPAA Privacy and Security Rule or the HITECH Act, if
done by the Covered Entity in accordance with 45 CFR 164.504(e) (2} (i) and 42 USC
17935 and 17936.

b. Except as otherwise limited by this Addendum, the Business Asscciate may use or

" disclose protected health information received by the Business Associate in its capacity
as a Business Associate of the Covered Enfity, as necessary, for the proper management
and administration of the Business Associate, to carry out the legal responsibilities of the
Business Associate, as required by law or for data aggregation purposes in accordance
with 45 CFR 164.504(e)(2)(A), 164.504(e)(4)(i)(A), and 164.504(e)(2){i}(B).

c. Except as otherwise limited in this Addendum, if the Business Associate discloses
protected health information to a third party, the Business Associate muist obtain, prior to
making any such disclosure, reasonable written assurances from the third party that such
protected health information will be held confidential pursuant to this Addendum and only

disclosed as required by law or far the purposes for which it was disclosed to the third
party. The written agreement from the third party must include requirements to -

immediately notify the Business Associate of any breaches of confidentiality of protected
heaith information to the extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach. Refer fo 45
CFR 164.502 and 164.504 and 42 USC 17934.

d. The Business Associaie may use or disclose protected health information to report
violations of law o appropriate federal and state authorities, consistent with 45 CFR
164.502(j)(1). '

2. Prohibited Uses and Pisclosures:

a. Except as otherwise limited in this Addendum, the Business Associate shall not disclose
protected health information to a health plan for payment or health care operations
purposes if the patient has required this special restriction, and has paid out of pocket in
full for the health care item or service to which the protected health information relates in
accordance with 42 USC 17935.

b. The Business Associate shall not directly or indirectly receive remuneration in exchange
for any protected health information, as specified by 42 USC 17935,unless the Covered
Entity obtained a valid authorization, in accordance with 45 CFR 164.508 that includes a
specification that protected health information can be exchanged for remuneration.

V. OBLIGATIONS OF COVERED ENTITY

Page 17 of 19
ADSD Business Associate Addendum
HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules
Effective 02/17/2010.




Vi

ADSD Business Associate Addendum

ATTACHMENTD

The Covered Entity. will inform the Business Asscciate of any limitations in the Covered
Entity's Notice of Privacy Practices in accordance with 45 CFR 164.520, to the extent that
such limitation may affect the Business Associate’s use or disciosure of protected health
information.

The Covered Entity will inform the Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of,
permission by an individual to use or disclose protected health information, to the extent that
such changes may affect the Business Associate’s use or disclosure of protected health
infarmation.

The Covered Entity will inform the Business Associate of any restriction to the use or
disclosure of protected heaith information that the Covered Entity has agreed fo in
accordance with 456 CFR 164.522 and 42 USC 17935, to the extent that such restriction may
affect the Business Assoclate's use or disclosure of protected health information.

Except in the event of lawful data aggregation or management and administrative activities,
the Covered Entity shall not request the Business Associate to use or disclose protected
health information in any manner that would not be permissible under the HIPAA Privacy and
Security Rule and the HITECH Act, if done by the Covered Entity.

TERM AND TERMINATION

1.

Effect of Termination:

a. Except as provided in paragraph (b) of this section, upon termination of this Addendum,
for any reason, the Business Associate will return or destroy all protected health
information received from the Covered Entity or created, maintained, or received by the
Business Associate on behalf of the Covered Entity that the Business Associate still
maintains in any form and the Business Associate will retain no copies of such
information.

b. If the Business Associate determines that returning or destroying the protected heaith
information is not feasible, the Business Associate will provide to the Covered Entity
notification of the conditions that make return or destruction infeasible. Upeon a mutual
determination that return or destruction of protected health information is infeasible, the
Business Associate shall extend the protections of this Addendum to such protected
health information and limit further uses and disclosures of such protected health
information 1o those purposes that make return or destruction infeasible, for so long ‘as
the Business Associate maintains such protected health information.

¢. These termination provisions will apply to protected heaith information that is in the
possession of subcontractors, agents, or employees of the Business Associate.

Term. The Term of this Addendum shall commence as of the effective date of this

Addendum herein and shall extend beyond the fermination of the contract and shall terminate

when all the protected health information provided by the Covered Entity to the Business

Associate, or accessed, maintained, created, retained, modified, recorded, stored, or

otherwise held, transmitted, used or disclosed by the Business Associate on behalf of the

Covered Entity, is destroyed or returned to the Covered Entity, or, if it not feasible to return or

destroy the protected health information, protections are extended to such information, in

accordance with the termination,

Termination for Breach of Contract. The Business Associate agrees that the Covered

Entity may immediately terminate the Contract if the Covered Entity determines that the

Business Associate has viclated a material part of this Addendum.

MISCELLANEQUS

1.

Amendment. The parties agree to take such action as is necessary fo amend this
Addendum from time to time for the Covered Entity to comply with all the requirements of the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996, Public Law No. 104-191
and the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH) of
2009, Public Law No. 111-&.

Page 18 of 19

HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules
Effective 02/17/2010




ATTACHMENT D

Clarification. This Addendum references the requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the

Privacy Rule and the Security Rule, as well as amendments and/or provisions that are

currently in place and any that may be forthcoming.

Indemnification. Each party will indemnify and hold harmless the other party to this

Addendum from and against all claims, losses, liabilities, costs and other expenses incurred

as a result of, or arising directly or indirectly out of or in conjunction with:

a. Any misrepresentation, breach of warranty or non-fulfilment of any undertaking on the
part of the party under this Addendum; and

h. Any claims, demands, awards, judgments, actions, and proceedings made by any person
or organization arising out of or in any way connected with the party’s performance under
this Addendum.

Interpretation. The provisions of the Addendum shall prevail over any provisions in the

Contract that may conflict or appear inconsistent with any provision in this Addendum. This

Addendum and the Contract shall be interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and

comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule. The parties

agree that any ambiguity in this Addendum shall be resolved to permit the Covered Entity and

the Business Associate to comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the

Security Rule.

Regulatory Reference. A reference in this Addendum to a section of the HITECH Act,

HIPAA, the Privacy Rule and Security Rule means the sections as in effect or as amended.

Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate under Effect of

Termination of this Addendum shall survive the termination of this Addendum.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Business Associate and the Covered Entity have agreed to the terms of the
above written agreement as of the effective date set forth below.

Aging and Disability Services Division

Enter Business Name

3416 Goni Road

-Enfer Business Address

Carson City, NV 89706

Enter Business City, State and Zip Code

(775) 687-4210

Enter Business Phone Number

(775) 687-0574

Enter Business Fax Number

Jane Gruner

Authorized Signatﬁre Authorized Signature

Print Name Print Name |
Administrator ‘
Title Title
Date ' Date

Page 19 of 19

ADSD Business Associate Addendum
HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules
Effective 02/17/2010




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 3/10/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2. Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
x__Departme Department Name: Community Development

————

ﬁﬁ)mty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved [
(] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

R —)

Agenda Item No. |




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Busginess

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 + {775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 » buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office March 10, 2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Please add the following item(s) to the March 18, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS
A, AERO AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER CO - Contractor / 21605 N Central ~ Phoenix, AZ
(fire protection contractor)
B. MUSTANG RANCH EMPORIUM, LLC — General / 3 N C Street (Restaurant & Retail) vC
C. MUSTANG RANCH MERCANTILE — General / 62 N C Street (Retail) vC
Inspection Required
ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




Correspondence

Item #17




Virginia Township Justice Court ~ Storey County, Nevada

26 South B Street, Second Floor i
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

775-847-0962 ° Facsimile: 775-847-0915
www.storeycounty.org

February 26, 2014

Marshall McBride, Chairman

Storey County Board of Commissioners
26 South B Street

Virginia City NV 89440

Re:  Justice Court Special Revenue Fund

Dear Chairman McBride:

On each charge that comes befofé?gthe‘at\/,irginia Township Justice Court, in addition to any fine that is
imposed, the Court is required to asess ah administrative assessment (NRS 176.059), a court facility fee
{NRS 176.011, and a specialty court program fee {NRS 176.0613).

A portion of each assessment is credited by the county to the Justice Court Special Revenue Fund and
may only be used by the Court for the purposes of: 1) Improving the operations of the Court; 2)
Acquiring appropriate advanced technology; 3} Costs for the use of advanced technology; 4) Training
and education of personnel; 5) Acquisition of capital goods; 6) Management and operational studies;
and 7) Audits. ‘ ' e '

Court facility fees may be used for the following purposes: 1) Acquiring land on which to construct
additional facilities for the justice court or a regional justice center that includes the justice courts; 2)
Construct or acquire additional facilities for the justice courts or a regional justice center that includes
the justicé courts; 3) Renovate or remodel existing facilities for the justice courts; 4) Acquire furniture,
fixtures and equipment necessitated by the construction or acquisition of additional facilities or the

Specialty court program fees are i%mltted to the Nevada Supreme Court, Administrative Office of the
Courts for use in administering Nevada'specialty court programs.

This letter shall serve as my formal designation that funds accumulated and on deposit with Storey
County pursuant to NRS 176.059 and NRS 176.011, are committed for expenditure by the Virginia
Township Justice Court for purposes as outiined in the aforementioned statutes. T

Sincerely, '
E.F. Herrington : : ,
Justice of the Peace, Virginia Township Justice Court

cc: Storey County Commissioners Bill Sjovangen and Lance Gilman
Pat Whitten, Storey County Manager .
Hugh Gallagher, Storey County Comptroller
Vanessa Stephens, Storey County Clerk-Treasurer




Vanessa Stephens

From: Pat Whitten

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 11:33 AM

To: Vanessa Stephens

Cc Bill Maddox; Gerald Antinoro; Gary Hames; Hugh Gallagher
Subject: FW: Agenda request

Attachments: 20140310114633.pdf

I'm going to deny this as any request for equipment, etc should come from the Sheriff. Additionally, those matters are
usually addressed thru the budget process unless we anticipate incurring debt beyond one year.

As far as his request to report on the two “committees” he chairs, that request is denied as well. | don’t recognize either
committee and they are not Commission appointed. He can use his portion of “public comment” unless the Chair wishes
to have him discuss at another point in the meeting.

Pat Whitten
County Manager
Storey County

- (775) 847-0968 (Office)
g (775) 721-7001 (Cell)
PWhitten@StoreyCounty.org

Storey County is an equal opportunity provider and emplovyer.

From: Vanessa Stephens
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 10:34 AM
To: Pat Whitten

Subject: Agenda request

Please find attached a request from Mr. Beach,

\%

Vanessa Stephens

Clerk & Treasurer

Storey County, NV

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider & Employer




: 50{)@

Fﬁf.@,fv\ Delo BﬁﬁaL 3~ -\

[t Cleek ~Teegsuten ~ VanoscA

KE _AGvA For Compm. mg,d"mm vatues Feblg- 1‘/*/3\{0 UO)W

See :fem #ib’ i’eqmbm/m,a Paﬁoﬂﬁse« ‘IQOP\ The @m@ q(&/"t

/\297‘— f‘D EQXC-ee.«C{ l/w//;gzu a/o//%ﬂas

L W/4‘ﬁ/7l_ iy Ac.“e/ua/ﬂ' ;f{M 750 P)rxﬁﬁ%ﬂ'ﬁe A ﬂcej“ sz

#wc)'fﬂ— P[:the.fhd/w’déﬁzq 7@1’- ¢ LR, (072@/2 ) 7%:2077?’/1) q/-?d’f &,;ﬂ

;MAZ;G_ 3,4749);4”( oue. S. C TLPrHﬁ c/fw'(;) 7@% 4r/

A WUMA/% /f’/()%f fb € X C—{\fa&["l’ DDo, Voo — a (oW, ///6)4/ O[O//#/eé

ﬁ)/’hﬂ/%\/ i/i o L@sz//g_ :Je///t//\

4llss = VJ@MQ{ Ll%\o fo be Owj—}/\ﬂ-;%'ﬁ?f@wtjﬁ

(ﬂQ JA.e M%"h/\/& M\)/l/ﬁ\ 7% ir-f’DnFﬁ D AL WW)(Z)

COMM!#ee(S ' 4.4 C/Zuﬂ-fﬂ-/wézv@qéz

’TZLM/T— .0 4 for ’I‘ Lom 9/’7796%@9% /?A/C{ é&ﬁ"b&?{ 755;/4/7Lm)

Ve
("/‘!‘Q oA, fbe—zalxét?(‘ A?'/I/Q( Th. 517 (’DW/%‘C -fb

lmjf?ouﬁ QC/ @uﬁf

’fh )4’/\/?& LZL()!P

o te Tl il

m,c%g«z, St AfCOD(;j{ m‘ﬁ fﬁzS }% QUL /7157" %’7
Sl\-\ M@—JCJB,\(




